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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S STATEMENT
17 SRR

WONG Wai Sheung, Chief Executive
B

17 ELRE

I am pleased to present the annual report of Luk Fook Holdings
(International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively known as the “Group”) for the year ended 31st March
2005.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Results

For the year ended 31st March 2005, turnover was
HK$1,961,720,000 representing a 22.8% increase compared with
HK$1,598,123,000 in the previous year. Profit attributable to
shareholders amounted to about HK$125,988,000 (2004
HK$76,965,000), representing an increase of 63.7%. Earnings per
share was HK 26.1 cents (2004: HK 16.1 cents).

Final Dividend and Special Dividend

The Directors proposed a final dividend of HK 6 cents per share
(2004: HK 5 cents per share) and a special dividend of HK 2 cents
per share (2004: Nil) for the year ended 31st March 2005. Together
with the interim dividend of HK 4 cents per share already paid, a
total of HK 12 cents per share were declared for the year ended 31st
March 2005 (2004: HK 7 cents per share).
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New Head Office
in Kwun Tong

LR AR e

OPERATION REVIEW

Management

During the year under review, the Group has relocated its head office
to a premier commercial complex at the business center of Kwun
Tong, Hong Kong in order to prepare for further expansion.
Moreover, to comply with the Code Provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) newly included in the
Rules governing the listing of securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited, which requires that the roles of chairman and
chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual, Mr. LO Mun Lam, Raymond was appointed as
the Chairman of the Board with effect from 12th April 2005, and
myself, the former Chairman & Chief Executive, has been
re-designated as the Chief Executive.

Gold and Jewellery Operation

The Group has aggressively expanded its business worldwide to
realize its globalization strategies stipulated in 2003. At present, the
Group has 28 retail outlets under the brand name of Luk Fook and 4
outlets under the brand name of Ice g. throughout Hong Kong,
Macau, Canada and the PRC. During the year under review, the
Group has stepped forward to establish 2 retail outlets in Canada and
2 retail outlets in the PRC under the brand name of Luk Fook,
whereas the number of licensee shops of Luk Fook Jewellery brand
(“licensee shops”) in the PRC has been rapidly grown to over 145
during the year under review. It reflected that the Group has
successfully seized the overseas markets and widely recognized by

the overseas clients.
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5.93mm

3.31mm 55.6%

0.02mm 0.3%

China Gems Laboratory Limited’s professional
authentication system

HhHE BRI PO BE R G R AT

Ratio of ideal cut diamond

B 5T FEHL T LA

The Group’s subsidiary gems laboratory, “China Gems Laboratory
Limited”, has successfully attained the ISO 17025 qualification.
Being the first jeweler in Hong Kong accredited with the honour, it is
an acknowledgement of Luk Fook’s professional authentication
system and techniques. The quality control of the Group and

customer assurance has thereby both been enhanced.

Articles of jewellery are becoming more and more fashion oriented.
To further elevate the Group’s position in the market, more focus has
been made on design techniques, craftsmanship skills and retail
outlet locations. For example, the Group has established a foothold
in Central, being Hong Kong’s busiest commercial, financial and
tourism district, and a chosen area for international brand name

shops.

Similar with the past few years, the Group’s intricate and beautiful
jewellery designs have once again, received accolades and awards in

various jewellery design competitions for the year under review.
Brand management is the Group’s key in its globalization strategy.

The Group insists on providing high quality services and innovative

products, and actively promotes its brand name to establish Luk Fook
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Jewellery as the jeweler brand name for domestic and overseas
consumers. In January 2005, the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association
of Hong Kong awarded the Group with the “Hong Kong Top Brand
Awards 2004”. Only a total of 10 brand names were recognized with

the honor, and Luk Fook was the only accredited jeweler in 2004.

PRC Market

The continuous growth of the PRC economy boosted the demand for
luxury products. It is expected to create enormous business
opportunity for the jewellery industry. In anticipation of this trend,
the Group has been actively developing the PRC market. To balance
cost effectiveness and production efficiency, the Group has achieved
a certain degree of vertical integration by producing a portion of its
gold ornaments and gem-set jewellery in its production facilities in
Hong Kong, and the PRC. The production capacity is further
expanded with a newly built manufacturing plant situated on a site
area of about 350,000 sq. ft. in Panyu, Guangdong, and with a total
investment of approximately HK$75,000,000. The new plant has
commenced operation in the fourth quarter of 2004, and is targeted

to triple the previous production capacity.
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Award presentation of “Hong Kong Top Brand
Awards 2004”
[20044F 7 i fh it | AR A JLAE

Award presentation of “Sincere Trademark of Hong
Kong” and “My Most Favorite Top 10 Brands of
Hong Kong”

[ R R ) k[ REE T
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In September 2004, the Group opened its retail outlet at Guangzhou
Baiyun International Airport, and in January 2005, the Group opened
its second outlet in Beijing. The Group adopted the strategy of
providing technical support and consultancy services to jewellery
retailers in the PRC which operates under the trade name of “Luk
Fook Jewellery”, and in return these licensee shops commit to an
advertising budget to promote the brand name of “Luk Fook
Jewellery”. During the period under review, the Group provided
technical support, product design, and staff training service to over
145 licensee shops in 70 cities in the PRC.

As further demonstration of the Group’s market position in the PRC,
for the year under review, the Group was awarded with the title of
“Sincere Trademark of Hong Kong” and “My Most Favorite Top 10
Brands of Hong Kong” in the second annual event held by
Guangzhou Daily in the PRC.
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Portal Operation

The Group’s jewellery portal was developed to provide an electronic
gateway for the global jewellery industry. It not only serves as a
business-to-business trading platform among jewellery
manufacturers, wholesalers and retailers around the world for
streamlining their operation procedures, it also offers an easy and
convenient way for consumers to purchase jewellery online. The
Group believes that viewing samples and purchasing jewellery
through the Internet would become a trend and has huge business

potential.

Prospects

The Group will continue its globalization strategy by upgrading Luk
Fook’s international brand name and identifying more potential retail
outlets of overseas market, to further enhance the Group’s exposure

and broaden its client base.

Hong Kong Market

Looking forward, the Group is optimistic of the Hong Kong
economy. From a macro perspective, the Hong Kong economy will
be undergoing a strong upturn and the GDP growth has reached 6%
in the first quarter of 2005, which provides a favourable environment

for the growth of the Hong Kong retail market.
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With the implementation of “Individual Visit Scheme” and other
favourable traveling policies issued by the Chinese Government, the
consumption spending of the PRC visitors will further stimulate the
Hong Kong economy.

Moreover, the opening of Hong Kong Disneyland in September 2005
is a most anticipated event in Hong Kong. It will undoubtedly attract
a surge of tourists from the PRC and Southeast Asia, which will
contribute to many business opportunities to the Group. In order to
meet such market needs, the Group will continue to expand its
business by seeking more prime locations to open new retail outlets,
and to hire more trained and experienced staff.

The Group will continue to strengthen its brand and corporate image.
In June 2005, the Group joined the elite membership of
“Superbrands”, further promoting the Group’s brand and exposure

through the international series publication of “Superbrands” books.

Together with the above-mentioned factors, and with the escalating
reputation of the Luk Fook brand in Hong Kong, it will pave the way
for an exciting development for the Group in the long run. Looking
ahead, the Group will continue to participate in international
competitions, industry fairs, as well as exhibitions to excel in all

areas.

Meanwhile, the Group will further promote the Ice g. collection and
endeavor to build a brand recognizable by young consumers, through
a strategy of offering affordable but chic, stylish accessories and

jewellery.

PRC Market

According to the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
(“HKTDC”), the sales of jewellery recorded an annual growth rate of
15.7% in the PRC market. The jewellery market is expected to reach
RMB150 billion in the year 2010. The Hong Kong Tourism Board
estimated that jewellery represented 18% of tourist expenditure in
2003. Just considering the spending of mainland tourists, the
proportion was 24%. A recent survey conducted by the HKTDC
shows that Hong Kong brands are indeed the most favourite
jewellery brands among urban shoppers in the PRC, when compared
with local and foreign brands. With competitive advantages over
foreign jewelers in terms of reputation, services, and product quality,
the Group believes that its business will expand rapidly in the PRC.
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The Group continues to provide technical support and consultancy
services to licensee shops in the PRC, with an aim to continue its
penetration into the PRC market. Presently, the number of the

Group’s licensee shops in the PRC is already over 145.

Also, by leveraging on its strong production support in Panyu and the
PRC, the Group plans to explore wholesale business opportunities in

the foreseeable future.

Macau Market

With simplified traveling procedures, the opening up of the gambling
industry, as well as several development projects in progress, Macau
has established itself as a tourist hot spot for mainland visitors.
Leveraging on Macau’s boom and the outstanding performance of its
first retail outlet there, the Group will open its second retail outlet in
Macau in August 2005, thereby establishing itself for further

development in the Macau market.

Overseas Market

The Group has successfully penetrated into the overseas market.
Following its achievements in the Canadian market, the Group plans
to open retail outlets in New York, Las Vegas, and Southeast Asia in
the future, thereby attracting more overseas clients and to upgrade
Luk Fook as a global brand.
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INDUSTRY REVIEW

During the year under review, the significant upturn of the Hong
Kong economy and drop in unemployment rate had boosted the
shopping sentiment of consumers in Hong Kong, creating a
favourable consumer environment as a whole. Also, the “Individual
Visit Scheme” issued by the Chinese government continues to play
its role as a major driving force in the jewellery industry. In addition,
the acceptance of the RMB Union Pay Card by the PRC visitors in
Hong Kong allows them to indulge in shopping with ease and
convenience. The retail market of both the Lunar New Year Holidays
and Golden Week are thereby significantly boosted. Jewellery is at
an all time favourite with the PRC tourists, and its demand has
presented enormous business opportunities, as well as a competitive

challenge to the jewellery industry.

The continuous growth of the PRC economy boosted the demand for
luxury products such as gold and diamond. Retailers also benefited
under the “Closer Economic Partnership Agreement” which allows
for zero tariffs benefits. Through its advanced technology, quality
products and well-trained staff, the Group anticipates its further

penetration into the PRC jewellery market.

REVIEW OF 2004/2005 BUSINESS STRATEGIES
Strategic expansion plan in Hong Kong, the PRC, Macau and
overseas markets is the key for the sustainability of the Group’s
overall profitability. Besides choosing prime locations such as
Central, Causeway Bay, and Tsim Sha Tsui, the Group has opened an
outlet at the Hong Kong International Airport, to strengthen its
international brand image. Furthermore, the Group currently has 3
retail outlets in Canada, and 2 retail outlets in the PRC located at the
Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport and at the largest jewellery
center in Beijing. During the year under review, the number of

licensee shops of the Group in the PRC has increased to over 145.
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Gold and Jewellery Operation
During the year under review, the Group launched various new
products into the market so as to suit the needs and taste of different

customers. New products include:

» “Love Declaration Diamond Series” was the fusion of the
resplendence of diamond and forever promise of DTC
Forevermark. Products include pendant and rings encrusted with

0.3 carat or above Forevermarked diamond

» “Temptation Series” was launched during the Labour Day Golden
Week, which includes various designs of pendants, earrings and
rings made up of 18K platinum with diamond. The elegant yet

simple design brings out the irresistible charm of the piece

» To match up with the promotion for the year of rooster, pure gold
electroformed mini rooster displays were produced with the

theme of “Wealth and Prosperity”

» Lovers’ rings from Ice g. specially designed for Valentine’s Day.
Each ring comprised exquisite round-shaped and square-shaped
diamonds. The trendy and simple design collection created

romantic atmosphere for lovers

» Pearl and jade jewellery “Mother You Are The Best” collection

especially designed for Mother’s Day

* To meet the market’s demand, a series of Titanium Steel Jewellery

were produced especially for men
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%% F 1 Tsoi Yuk Yu, Winny
R4S Merit Award

#AE Ring

[#%i ] Water-nymph

3% Chu Wai On
K 4% “Best of Show” Award
(R BLEG | Sixty

INNOVATIVE DESIGNS

The Group’s designs received numerous awards and recognitions in

both local and overseas design competitions, including:

* The 6th Hong Kong Jewellery Design Competition
“Best of Show” Award — “Sixty”
Ring Category: Merit Award — “Water-nymph”

» The Fifth International South Sea Pearl Jewellery Design

Competition

Bracelet Category: Silver Award — “Wave”

» International Design Competition for Trendy Jadeite Jewellery

Products Division: Premier Award — “Layers”
Products Division: Gold Medal Award — “Cube”

Products Division: Silver Medal Award — “Shiny Face”

o The 6th Buyers’ Favorite Jewelry Design Competition
“Best of the Best” Award — “Never-ending”
Earrings Category: Gold Prize — “Never-ending”
Free Style Design: Gold Prize — “Contact”
Earrings Category: Silver Prize — “Meteor”
Ring Category: Silver Prize — “Fire Diamond”
Bracelet Category: Bronze Prize — “Gyration”

Necklace Category: Bronze Prize — “Wishes”
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Brand Building
Branding is undoubtedly important for the long-term development of
the Group. The Group dedicates to promote its trade name of “Luk

Fook Jewellery” in Hong Kong, the PRC, and overseas markets.

During the year, the Group has been accredited with the “Hong Kong
Top Brand Awards 2004” which was organized by the Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong. There are a total of 10
brand names accredited and Luk Fook Jewellery is the only
accredited jeweler in 2004. Also, the Group was awarded the title of
“Sincere Trademark of Hong Kong” and “My Most Favorite Top 10
Brands of Hong Kong” in the second annual event held by
Guangzhou Daily in the PRC. The Group is very proud to be
recognized by both communities of Hong Kong and the PRC, which
lay the foundation for the internationalization of the Luk Fook brand

name.

Moreover, the Group has been honoured with two trophies, namely
“Most Innovative Marketing Award” and “Excellent Service Award”,
at DTC Forevermark Appraisal Day organized by the Diamond
Trading Company (DTC), which demonstrate the marketing

capability and service quality commitment of Luk Fook.
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[ s B 5 98 ) B TR & BB s oK i
2 BT o A B [ 34 rp v T b4 SRR R R B A
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4> A 4E B Diamond Trading Company (DTC) &
#¥2 DTC Forevermark Appraisal Day#/H [ Most
Innovative Marketing Award ] & [Excellent Service
Award | IR SE S RHNAR 2 5 T B T S
RS Z R o

K& 42 Chu Wai On 3% F A0 Tsoi Yuk Yu, Winny
35355 — K 5% Premier Award SR K% Gold Medal Award
S 4 Products Division S 4 Products Division

[#3 ] Layers [ =422 ] Cube

530 Li Wai Ki, Vickie
AL =K Silver Medal Award
J8 4 Products Division
[# RS Shiny Face
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A4 Chu Wai On
S H Gold Prize

4% F 140 Tsoi Yuk Yu, Winny
5 Gold Prize

HLZEKAE Best of the Best Award
H- B Earrings

[3F 7P Never - ending

[ % | Contact

H B AIE4H Free Style Design

[ %5 % Au Yee Wa, Evelyn
HR4E Silver Award

F44H Bracelet

MR ] Wave

The Group sponsored various public activities during the year,

including:

» Sponsored a charitable Dragon Boat event organized by the Police

Dragon Boat Club. The event created a record of successfully

finishing the longest distance rowed by dragon boat continuously

within 24 hours. The result would be written into the Guinness
Record. In addition, the event has raised HK$250,000, which
would be donated to the China Star Light Charity Fund
Association for the building of a primary school in Inner

Mongolia

» Sponsored the “Chinese Tennis Champions Hong Kong Tour”

organized by Hong Kong Tennis Association on 30th January

2005. Half of the income from tickets was donated to the “ Hong

Kong Red Cross South Asia Relief Fund”, the rest was used to

support the work of Chinese Women Tennis Team

» Sponsored the Diamond crown and jewellery pieces for the

winners of Miss Hong Kong Pageant for seven consecutive years

» Sponsored the Diamond Crown and jewellery pieces for the

winners of Miss Asia Pageant

» Sponsored game shows “ The Super Trio Continues...” and “It’s

Show Time” on TVB Jade
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The Group also organized and participated in numerous promotional

activities, including:

* “Love Declaration writing competition” in sync with the DTC

Forevermark “Love Declaration” Diamond promotional activities

* “Love on Fire” Ring Series were produced during Valentine’s Day
Promotion. CDs and VCDs of Leon Lai were given out in

co-operation with the entertainment group

» Promotional distribution of “Lucky Package” and “Luk Fook
Travel Kit” during the Lunar New Year and Labour Day Golden
Week

* Holding large scale promotional activities on important days such

as Mother’s Day, Christmas, Lunar New Year and Valentine’s Day

« New TV advertisement and special series were broadcasted on

major TV Channels

ST 5 B 2 B2 T (TR ) - LA -

Al 5 DTC Forevermark [ )& & | S8 A% 15
B B ENES | B

X AN IR LS NS PN =5 A U= Y /N
A G AEHERS > 3 2% R W BB e A CD X VCD

Eﬂl
%
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F B B (A 5 B
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Participated in various large-scale exhibitions including: B 2 TE T 2 6 fr (045 -
k% Chu Wai On R#E%E Chu Wai On
HEE Silver Prize 51 H Silver Prize
HH4H Earrings G 4 Ring
[% & | Meteor [#% ] Fire Diamond
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234 Li Wai Ki, Vickie
7R Bronze Prize

T X% T3 4H Bracelet

[ g ) Gyration

2R Li Wai Ki, Vickie
Z='# Bronze Prize

TE 40 Necklace

[ g 48 | Wishes

« “Jinhan Guangzhou Exhibition” in Guangzhou

o RN TSR IR 2 T M 6 8 B iy

+ “5th Shenzhen International Jewellery Fair” at China Hi Tech Fair o AU 28 & R B bSR30k 2 (55 1 Jim VI B

Exhibition Centre, Shenzhen

R R

+ “Hong Kong Jewellery, Clock and Watch Fair” at the Hong Kong o AT EERBRE PO [ H B R

Convention and Exhibition Centre

» Hong Kong Products Expo at the Victoria Park

» Exhibition at the Hong Kong Gold Coast Hotel

» Exhibition at the Hong Kong Panda Hotel
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Quality Assurance

With its subsidiary gems laboratory namely “China Gems Laboratory
Limited”, operated by four certified gemologists who specialize in
the authentication of gemstones and jades, the quality of gemstones
is ensured before being sold to customers. In recent years, the Group
has introduced advanced equipments for the testing and issuance of
certificates for diamonds and gemstone jewellery. The objective is to
ensure that every piece of the Group’s products come with an
identification certificate, which could raise the confidence of our
customers towards the Group’s products and the market
competitiveness. The laboratory had tested and issued quality
certificates for over 100,000 pieces of jade products and has
successfully attained the ISO 17025 qualification. Being the first
jeweler in Hong Kong has such honour, it revealed that Luk Fook’s

professional authentication system has been recognized.

Cost Control

The rental costs represent an insignificant 3.4% of the Group’s
turnover. The Group continues to obtain favourable rates from
landlords this year. Negotiations with other landlords on rental issues
are in active progress. Advertising and promotion expenditures

represent approximately 1.3% of the turnover.

Portal Operation

The Group believes that jewelers around the world will use the
jewellery portal more frequently to view samples and purchase
jewellery in order to streamline their operation procedures. It
undoubtedly represents significant business potential for the Group’s

jewellery portal.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group’s core business is gold and jewellery retailing. As at 31st
March 2005, the Group’s bank balances and cash reached
approximately HK$131,000,000 (2004: HK$73,000,000). The
Group’s debt-to-equity ratio at the year-end, being the proportion of
total debts of approximately HK$159,000,000 (2004:
HK$120,000,000) against total shareholders’ equity of approximately
HK$674,000,000 (2004: HK$583,000,000), was 23.6% (2004:
20.6%).

The Group’s income and expenditure streams are mainly

denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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Capital Expenditure

During the year under review, the Group incurred capital
expenditures of approximately HK$82,000,000 (2004:
HK$45,000,000). including the costs of furniture, fixture and
equipment for several new jewellery retail shops as well as the cost

for decorating its new head office in Kwun Tong.

Contingent Liabilities
The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities at 31st
March 2005 (2004: Nil).

Employment, Training, Development and
Recruitment Remuneration Policy

As at 31st March 2005, the number of employees (including staff and
workers) of the Group was approximately 1,550 (2004: 700).
Remuneration policies are reviewed and approved by management
on a regular basis. Remuneration packages are structured to take into
account the comparable level of the market. Bonus and others merit
payments are linked to the success of the Group and performance of
individual employee. The policy is to encourage employees to
optimize business performance by providing them with financial

incentives.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

JB AR K €38

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of
the Company will be held at 25/F., BEA Tower, Millennium City 5,
418 Kwun Tong Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong on 25th
August, 2005 (Thursday) at 11:30 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Audited Consolidated Accounts
and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year
ended 31st March 2005.

2. To declare the final dividend and special dividend for the year
ended 31st March 2005.

3. To re-elect the retiring Directors, to authorise the Board to fix

the remuneration of Directors and to appoint additional

directors.

4. To re-appoint Auditors and to authorise the Board to fix their
remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with

or without modifications the following resolution as an

ordinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a)  subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
defined in paragraph (d) below) of all the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares
in the capital of the Company and to make or grant
offers, agreements and options which might require the
exercise of such power be and it is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

(b) the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
make or grant offers, agreements and options which
might require the exercise of such power after the end of
the Relevant Period;
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(d)

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or (c)
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the
Directors of the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to a Rights
Issue (as defined in paragraph (d) below) or pursuant to
an issue of shares under any option scheme or similar
arrangement for the time being adopted for the grant or
issue to executives and/or employees of the Company
and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares or rights to
acquire shares of the Company or any script dividend or
similar arrangement providing for the allotment of
shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on
shares of the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws
of the Company, shall not exceed 20% of the total
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in
issue on the date of this Resolution and the said approval
to the Directors in paragraph (a) above shall be limited
accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution: (d)
“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(1)  the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next

Annual General Meeting of the Company is

required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any

applicable laws to be held; or

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given

under this Resolution by ordinary resolution of the

shareholders in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a
period fixed by the Directors of the Company to the
shareholders on the register of shareholders of the
Company on a fixed record date in proportion to their
shareholdings as at that date (subject to such exclusions
or other arrangements as the Directors of the Company
may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of any recognized regulatory body or any
stock exchange in, any territory outside Hong Kong

applicable to the Company).”
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6. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with

or without modifications the following resolution as an

ordinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a)

(b)

(©)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period (as
defined in paragraph (c) below) of all the powers of the
Company to repurchase its own shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) or any other stock exchange on which the
securities of the Company may be listed and recognized
by the Securities and Futures Commission and the Stock
Exchange for this purpose, subject to and in accordance
with all applicable laws and/or the requirements of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange or of any other stock exchange as amended
from time to time, be and it is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
repurchased by the Company pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above shall not exceed 10% of the total
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in
issue on the date of this Resolution and the said approval
to the Directors of the Company in paragraph (a) above

shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of

this Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next Annual General

Meeting of the Company;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company is
required by the Bye-laws of the Company or any
applicable laws to be held; or
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(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given
under this Resolution by ordinary resolution of the

shareholders in general meeting.”

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with
or without modifications the following resolution as an

ordinary resolution:

“THAT conditional upon Resolutions Nos. 5 and 6 above
being passed, the aggregate nominal amount of the number of
shares in the capital of the Company which are repurchased by
the Company under the authority granted to the Directors of
the Company as mentioned in Resolution No. 6 above shall be
added to the aggregate nominal amount of share capital that
may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to
be allotted by the Directors of the Company pursuant to
Resolution No. 5 above, provided that the amount of share
capital repurchased by the Company shall not exceed 10% of
the total nominal amount of the share capital of the Company

in issue on the date of this Resolution.”

To transact any other business.

By Order of the Board

LAW

Tim Fuk, Paul

Company Secretary

Hong

Notes:

24

Kong, 22nd July, 2005

Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company shall be entitled to appoint another
person as proxy to attend and vote instead of him. On a poll, votes
may be given either personally or by proxy. A proxy need not be a
member of the Company. A member may appoint more than one proxy
to attend on the same occasion.

The instrument appointing a proxy together with any power of
attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof must be deposited at the principal
place of the Company in Hong Kong at 25/F BEA Tower, Millennium
City 5, 418 Kwun Tong Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting or the
adjourned meeting.

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 4E FE4F$it

8.

AR R A T A T BRI M
RO 200 4 5 30 A o 8 1A
7T

(iii)

YRR FE A S IE - 25 SR WY I R 7
F1) O PR S A i R

=

(B 15 b S0 s MO e THPLR M mim L i
AN FIARDE b U 6 T PR R % T AR
) W T T I TR AR R RS v R
H 2 H{EARE IMAA A R HE e g b
5 5 TH Pk F2 0 e 8w [R] RA PR B e e
e 2 2 e A TH /L SRR I » A 2 ) 9T W [ i
A Z EEAR BB A PREE H AL R D
BT AR T {EAAE 2 10% © |

i BT AT FL A ST o

IR iy
Ak

HE AR

200547 H22H

Wit

JUAHE AN B BCHROE AR R 8 it o Rz
JeH > A HE R IR A AR 2 BRI
HH S R B B B o A P A B SR R > FBER AT
Gl 2 AR R BRIH P AR A
P Ap A A ] ZIR— 4 Lh B BRI R —
Kero

AR 2 SO R 58 SO 2 S U A %
RESCA (A7) sl A8 AR N B B i W) 2 S S
BRSO R A > BRI 2R R B A ) A i i B
T IRF 148/ INRF AT AV DY A 2 s T BB e L »
Mk 2 7 o JURE B B 1 41 8 SRR AT 2 SRS SR
HERAT D25 e



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
PR

The directors submit their report together with the audited accounts
for the year ended 31st March 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND
GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling
of gold jewellery and gold ornaments, gem-set jewellery and
gemstones, and other accessory items. Over 90% of the Group’s
revenues and results are derived from activities carried out in Hong

Kong.

An analysis of the Group’s performance by business segment is set

out in note 3 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
profit and loss account on page 48.

The directors have declared an interim dividend of HK 4 cents per
ordinary share, totalling HK$19,418,000, which was paid on 13th
January 2005.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK 6
cents per ordinary share, totalling HK$29,127,000 and payable on
15th September 2005.

The directors also recommend the payment of a special dividend of
HK 2 cents per ordinary share, totalling HK$9,709,000 and payable
on 15th September 2005.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during

the year are set out in note 20 to the accounts.

FIXED ASSETS
The Company did not own any fixed asset during the year. Details of
the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in note 12 to

the accounts.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
approximately HK$628,000 (2004: HK$191,000).
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out

in note 19 to the accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st March 2005,
calculated under the Companies Act of Bermuda, amounted to
HK$360,353,000 (2004: HK$343,864,000).

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the last five

financial years ended 31st March are as follows:

JB A
A FIEA 2 BB R IR FMEL9 ©

w3k 23 IR Gkt

IR A FE A RIERHE AN ER20054F3H31HZ
A L4 UR o £5360,353,000% 00 (2004 4F:
343,864,000 7C)

AR Y
ARSI 3131 Ik SR B 4% 4F 2 3640
FE BB AT

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THsT THsoT THsoT THsIT T
Results B3 )
Turnover =) 1,605,764 1,478,806 1,461,763 1,598,123 1,961,720
Profit attributable to % SR A ¥ )
shareholders 71,305 64,225 47,357 76,965 125,988

Assets and liabilities Bk AR

Total assets AR 571,306 606,496 633,617 711,444 842,052
Total liabilities EES=Rieg ] 89,180 91,867 98,147 120,451 158,775
Shareholders’ funds R 4 479,559 510,680 531,002 583,157 674,028
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or

sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors during the year were:

Executive Directors

Mr. WONG Wai Sheung (Chief Executive)
Mr. TSE Moon Chuen

Mr. LAW Tim Fuk, Paul

Mr. POON Kam Chi

Mr. LAU Kwok Sum

Non-executive Directors
Mr. WONG Koon Cheung

Mr. CHAN Wai

Mr. LEE Shu Kuan

Ms. YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline
Mr. HUI King Wai

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. CHIU Wai Mo

Mr. HUI Chiu Chung

Mr. LO Mun Lam, Raymond (Chairman)
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DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Mr. WONG Wai Sheung, Mr. LAW Tim Fuk, Paul, Mr. HUI King
Wai and Mr. HUI Chiu Chung retire by rotation in accordance with
clause 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election. Details of the proposed directors to be re-
elected are set out in the circular sent together with this annual
report.

By an ordinary resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting held
on 27th August 2004, the Board was authorized to appoint additional

directors up to a maximum of 20 directors.

In order to comply with the Code Provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices newly included in the Listing Rules,
which require that the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive should
be separated and should not be performed by the same individual,
Mr. LO Mun Lam Raymond, an independent non-executive director
has been appointed as the Chairman of the Board with effect from
12th April 2005 as a replacement of Mr. WONG Wai Sheung, the
former Chairman and Chief Executive, who has been re-designated
as the Chief Executive.

On 7th April 2005 the Board approved the establishment of the
Remuneration Committee comprising 3 independent non-executive
directors (Mr. HUI Chiu Chung, Stephen, Mr. CHIU Wai Mo, Odie
and Mr. LO Mun Lam, Raymond) and 2 executive directors (Mr.
WONG Wai Sheung and Mr. TSE Moon Chuen), in compliance with

the revised Listing Rules.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr WONG Wai Sheung, aged 55, is the founder and Chief Executive
of the Group. He is also a member of the Remuneration Committee.
He has over 38 years of experience in the jewellery industry in Hong
Kong. He is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
management of the Group. He has been an associate director of The
Kowloon Gold Silver and Jewel Merchant’s Staff Association since
November 1993. Mr Wong was invited to act as honorary permanent
chairman of Jadeware Traders Industry & Commerce Association
since April 2001. He was elected as honorany chairman of Macau
Goldsmith’s Guild in 2005.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Executive Directors (CONTINUED)

Mr TSE Moon Chuen, aged 55, is the co-founder of the Group.
Presently, he is the Director & Deputy General Manager and also a
member of the Remuneration Committee. He has over 33 years of
experience in jewellery retailing business and is responsible for the
sales operations and administration of the Group’s retail shops. He
has been an executive committee member of the Diamond Federation
of Hong Kong, China Ltd. since 2000. He has also been appointed to
various positions over the years including: Chairman of the Tsuen
Wan Festival Lightings Organizing Committee for 7 consecutive
years; the Vice-President of Hong Kong Tsuen Wan Industries and
Commerce Association Limited for 10 years; the Vice-Chairman of
the Tsuen Wan District Economy Promotion Committee from the
year 2005 to 2007; the member of the executive committee of the
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Limited from 2003 to 2005; and an
alternate committee member of the Chinese Gold & Silver Exchange
Society for 9 years. Moreover, He was also appointed as a co-opted
member of the Tsuen Wan District Council, Industry & Commerce
Committee in 1997 for a 10 years term. He is also a committee of the

Tsuen Wan District Fight Crime Committee since 2003.

Mr LAW Tim Fuk, Paul, aged 52, joined the Group in 1996.
Presently, he is a Director, Company Secretary, Qualified
Accountant, and Financial Controller of the Group. He is a member
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Chartered
Institute of Management Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Mr Law holds a Bachelor’s Degree
with honours in Accountancy. He has over 15 years of accounting
and auditing experience and over 14 years of experience in
commerce. He is responsible for the accounting and finance of the

Group.

Mr POON Kam Chi, aged 57, joined the Group as a Branch Manager
in 1994. Presently, he is a Director and Operations Director. Mr
Poon has over 38 years of experience in the jewellery retailing

business in Hong Kong.

Mr LAU Kwok Sum, aged 63, joined the Group as a Branch
Manager in 1995. Presently, he is a Director & Zone Manager
(Yaumatei & Mongkok). Prior to joining the Group, Mr Lau worked
as a regional manager in a listed jewellery company in Hong Kong.
Mr Lau has more than 35 years of experience in retailing, purchasing

and wholesaling of jewellery products.

ER YT L YNCEA 5

FTEF (1)

M A e > S5 By AR I 2 LRI B
HIRRN AL L Z B & B 2 — ol B
BB E R MEEELH A EAERNT
B 2 B8 A AT B B 157 200048 /5 A it 8
AREE A BRA R 2 WA T% B ot oA iR A A i i
1T 22 TEI A » AR LA 7 S M AT b 25 (L B 1 i
EMTEEIR BT EBEE LR S o€
FREE 104F 5 22005 Z 2007 4F 3 [H] H 4T 55 12 4 48 %
Z: BB R R 2003 20054 I AT fy 5 i
HEARA RS RHESRER 5 HESR
O4F o AN TR 19974 - MEZAT Sy S i I sl G 1
T2 B iR Z 8 BI04 - #H A 78 52003
R TESREELEEGRE

BETNAR A > 5257 19964 INAALE > BUEE F- A
FIRL T A AR G AT B AR B S S o B AE Sy
BB FE A TR G wh Al A € - S BRI TR A
B EE G A G LR E A TR A G2
G BB E R O R B 154
Bt S ARG e A 1 AT 7 R A o 1 B AR )
R X B HE

SR SELE » STRR i 19944F A S /3 AT ARE >
U B A B - I B ES E R I R E T
ES

BB FR I > 6355 I 19954F AT A 4E [ 434 T 4 31 »
T il 2 e e SR A B (TR R A R A L) o BB T A
ARG FITT > B A s — [ L TR A AT I A
Ho B S A HEA 0354 8 PRI I HE B PR T o R A

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED /#&4 H (EBg) A R A =

29



e —,

——

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
PR

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Non-executive Directors

Mr WONG Koon Cheung, aged 72, has over 53 years of experience

in retailing and manufacturing of jewellery in Hong Kong. He joined
the Group in 1992.

Mr CHAN Wai, aged 75, has over 58 years of experience in retailing
and manufacturing of jewellery in Hong Kong. He joined the Group
in 1992.

Mr LEE Shu Kuan, aged 78, has over 38 years of experience in
property development in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1991.

Miss YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline, aged 38, is the co-founder of the
Group. Miss Yeung has over 17 years of experience in public
relations. Miss Yeung was the winner of Miss Hong Kong and Miss
International of Goodwill in 1987. Miss Yeung was also the president
of the Wai Yin Club for the year 1995-1996. She received the GIA
Diamonds Graduate title in 2005.

Mr HUI King Wai, aged 55, is a solicitor practising in Hong Kong
and joined the Group in 1999. He is a member of the Remuneration
Committee. He was admitted solicitor of the Supreme Court of
England and Wales and of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong in 1981
and 1982 respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr CHIU Wai Mo, aged 55, has over 38 years of experience in
general trading, property investment and management consultancy in
Hong Kong and Japan. Mr Chiu holds directorships in a number of
companies in Hong Kong and Japan. He joined the Group in 1997
and is a member of both the Audit Committee and the Remuneration

Committee.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Independent Non-executive Directors (CONTINUED)
Mr HUI Chiu Chung, J.P., aged 58, joined the Group in 1997 and is
a member of the Audit Committee and Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. He is currently the Managing Director of
UOB Kay Hian (Asia) Limited. Mr Hui has 34 years of experience in
the securities and investment industry. Mr Hui had for years been
serving as a Council Member and Vice-Chairman of the Stock
Exchange. He was also a Director of the Hong Kong Securities
Clearing Company Limited. He is at present a member of the
Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Securities & Futures
Commission, appointed Member of Securities & Futures Appeals
Tribunal, member of the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong and Committee Member of the Hong Kong
Stockbrokers Association. Mr Hui also serves as independent non-

executive director of several listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr LO Mun Lam, Raymond, aged 52, was appointed as an
independent non-executive director in 2004. He is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee.
He was also elected Chairman of the Company on 12th April 2005.
Mr. Lo is a Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England & Wales, a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Ontario, Canada, a member of the Hong Kong
Securities Institue, a member of the Hotel & Catering International
Management Association of the United Kingdom and a Counselor of
Real Estate of the United States of America. He has previously
served as the advisor, director and financial strategist in many multi-
disciplinary listed and major companies. He is presently the
Chairman of an investment holding company and the Managing
Partner of an investment advisory firm registered with Securities and

Futures Commission in Hong Kong.

Senior Management

Mr AU Kwok Kau, aged 56, is the co-founder and General Manager
of the Group since 1991. He is responsible for overall administration
of the Group. He has over 33 years of experience in the jewellery
industry in Hong Kong.

Miss CHUNG Vai Ping, Icy, aged 35, is the Product Development
Manager of the Group. She joined the Group in 1990 and is
responsible for the product development of the Group. She has won
the Best of Show Award with her design “Flashing” in the 2nd Hong
Kong Jewellery Design Competition. She received the GIA
Diamonds Graduate title in 2004.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Senior Management (CONTINUED)

Mr FUNG Chi Ming, Fergus, aged 51, joined the Group in 2004 as
Senior Manager in Administration and Human Resources. Mr Fung
obtained a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and a
Bachelor’s Degree in Social Science through education in Hong
Kong. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Fung has acquired extensive
experience in people, business and project management in various
industries and also has substantial exposure for operations in Hong

Kong and China.

Mr LEUNG Tak Fai, aged 42, joined the Group as Internal Audit
Manager since 2002. He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and holds a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration. He has over 12 years of internal auditing experience

of retailing industry in Hong Kong.

Miss LEUNG Wai Sheung, Garry, aged 37, is the Corporate Affairs
Manager of the Group. She holds a professional Diploma in China
Economy and Finance, a Bachelor’s Degree in Business
Administration and a Master Degree in Business Administration. She
joined the Group in 1994 and is responsible for the Group’s
administration, co-ordination of project development and corporate
affairs. She is a member of the Youth Committee of the Federation of

Hong Kong Guangdong Committee Organiations Limited.

Miss LI Wai Ki, Vickie, aged 49, is the Chief Jewellery Designer of
the Group. She joined the Group in 1996 and is responsible for
product design and development. Miss Li has over 29 years of
experience in jewellery design. Prior to joining the Group, she had
worked for a listed jewellery company in Hong Kong for 4 years.
Miss Li also won several international design awards in recent years,

namely:

“International Design Competition for Trendy Jadeite Jewellery”

Products Division Category: Silver Medal Award
“The 6th Buyers’ Favorite Jewelry Design Competition”

Bracelet Category, Bronze Prize

Necklace Category, Bronze Prize
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Senior Management (CONTINUED)

Mr LING Hay Ming, Derek, aged 38, joined the Group in 2001 as
L.T. Manager and the Project Manager of Jewellworld.com Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company. He obtained his Master’s Degree in
Business Administration and Bachelor’s Degree in Computer
Engineering from Santa Clara University in California, U.S.A. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr Ling had over 13 years of business

consulting and management experience in U.S.A. and Hong Kong.

Mr TSUI Kin Wah, Tommy, aged 47, is the Chief Gemologist of the
Group. Mr Tsui joined the Group in 1995 and has over 15 years of
experience in purchasing and authentication of diamonds. Mr Tsui is
an Executive Committee member of the Hong Kong Gemological
Association and a member of Gemological Association of Great

Britain.

Mr WONG Wai Tong, aged 44, joined the Group in 1998. Presently,
he is the Business Director. He has over 28 years of manufacturing
and purchasing experience in jewellery and gold industry. He is
responsible for the purchasing of diamonds, gems and gold products
of the Group and the operation of the Company. Mr Wong is the
brother of Mr Wong Wai Sheung.

Mr YEUNG Wai Hing, aged 40, joined the Group as the Finance &
Accounting Manager in 2002. Mr Yeung is a member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr Yeung has gained over 11 years of finance and accounting
experience at a variety of business organizations including listed

groups.

RETIREMENT SCHEME
Details of the retirement scheme operated by the Group are set out in

note 10 to the accounts.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors’ service contracts requires the Company to
give a period of notice of more than one year or to pay compensation
or make other payments equivalent to more than one year’s
emoluments (other than statutory compensation). Pursuant to the
Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors shall retire from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting of the Company save any

Director holding office as Chairman or Managing Director.

The fees and other emoluments of Directors are determined by
reference to industry norm and market conditions, with discretionary

bonus on performance awarded to Executive Directors.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 25 to the accounts, no other contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company, its subsidiaries or its holding company was a party, and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were

entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The related party transaction entered into by the Group during the
year ended 31st March 2005 as disclosed in note 25(b) to the
accounts does not constitute a connected transaction under the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

The related party transactions, which also constitute connected
transaction under the Listing Rules are set out in note 25(a) to the
accounts and disclosed in accordance with the Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules as follows:

The connected transaction in respect of the tenancy agreement
entered into with Mr Wong Wai Sheung’s father, for the lease of a
retail shop of the Group was, in the opinion of the directors, entered
into on normal commercial terms which are fair and reasonable so

far as the shareholders of the Company are concerned.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March 2005, save as disclosed below, none of the director

and chief executive of the Company had interests and short positions

in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the issuer or any

associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which (a) were required,

pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register

referred to therein; or (b) were required, pursuant to the Model Code

for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be

notified to the Company and the Exchange:

1.  Long positions in shares and underlying shares

of the Company:

Child

under 18

Beneficial or Spouse

Name of Director Owner 18 AT

FEREL ROt 2 N o 1T

Mr WONG Wai Sheung 412,878 -
R Sk

Mr TSE Moon Chuen 23,344 -
Hhw A e

Mr WONG Koon Cheung 2,678,090 -
NN

Mr CHAN Wai 4,299,022 -

BB SEL

Mr LEE Shu Kuan 5,634,579 735,650

Bt note (f)

BHRED)

Controlled

Corporation

TS

245,144,176
note (a) & (b)
WHEE(2) B (b)

245,144,176
note (a) & (b)
Wk (a) K (b)

245,144,176
note (a) & (b)
B 5E () K (b)

245,144,176
note (a) & (b)
WHEE(2) B (b)

247,730,800
note (a),(b),
(d)&(e)
FifsE(a) (o)
(@K

g 2 I B AT

JA20054E3 31 H» B F SCHEER 3 Ah» AN Rl K
FEATBON B MRS 81T AN ST AT ARG S B G 28
VLRI AR (7525 BB RB ) BEXVER)
Z Aoy ARBANR A M AR5 BB () RIERE I5 S &
G ) 56 352 (bR R 8K A % A i 48 8 wr MM 5 sl (b) AR B
TN A R TRE S 5E B I ARE S R R N B A
) 32 T 2 M gk BOR A

L KA ARG RGO Z IR

Beneficiary Share
of Trust Option
fRREZ A TR

2,511,050 7,064,000
note (c)

B3k (c)

Total

Interest
MRS

255,132,104

245,167,520

247,822,266

249,443,198

254,101,029

% of
Shares
FA I 7
Epi:

52.56%

50.50%

51.05%

51.38%

52.34%

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED /#&4 H (EBg) A R A =
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

L

Long positions in shares and underlying shares
of the Company: (CONTINUED)

Note (a)

Mr WONG Wai Sheung, Mr TSE Moon Chuen, Mr CHAN Wai, Mr
LEE Shu Kuan and Mr WONG Koon Cheung were also directors, and
together with their associates collectively controlled over one-half of
the voting power, of Luk Fook (Control) Limited which held
231,858,000 shares in the Company. These directors were deemed to
be interested in the same shares, relevant disclosures were therefore

duplicated for the purpose of SFO.

Note (b)

Mr WONG Wai Sheung, Mr TSE Moon Chuen, Mr CHAN Wai, Mr
LEE Shu Kuan and Mr WONG Koon Cheung were also directors, and
together with their associates collectively controlled over one-third of
the voting power, of Dragon King Investment Ltd. which held
13,286,176 shares in the Company. These directors were deemed to be
interested in the same shares, relevant disclosures were therefore

duplicated for the purpose of SFO.

Note (¢)

Mr WONG Wai Sheung and his family were discretionary
beneficiaries of the WONG’s family Trust (the ‘Trust”). The Trust was
the beneficial owner of the entire issued share capital of Kwai Kee
Cheung Jewellery & Goldsmith Company Limited which was the
beneficial owner of 2,511,050 shares of the Company.

Note (d)

Mr LEE Shu Kuan held 33.3% of the issued share capital of Wah
Hang Kimon Investments Limited which in turn held 630,624 shares
of the Company.

Note (e)

Mr LEE Shu Kuan held 51% of the issued share capital of Wah Hang
Kimon Holdings Limited which in turn held 1,956,000 shares of the
Company.

Note (f)
Mr LEE Shu Kuan’s spouse, Ms FONG Chi Ling, held 735,650 shares
of the Company.
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W2 B BOR R (8

L

KR TR RAFGIR G I+ (40)

B3 (a)

TR AR R A A B - 2t b e A
LR SR X Sy A S [ O S 2 T RN L [R] 4E
7SR (B A BRA A — LA M 5% A A R
FEA231,858,000 B A2 7 ) o % 5 15 i 2 it
] —HE A o e E 4 - DRI TTT 5t w8 75 S0 B e
PEE TR -

B EE(b)

AR SRR R A e~ PR AR - Rt e A
R SR Y R ) 4 S 2 T RN 3[R
TIFE R BB AT PR R AR =5 2 — BB 5% )
RIRFA 13,286,176 A< 24 A 00y o 5% 55 3 S 4l 2%
[l — R A7 A BE 2 - DRI T ik v o M0 B e
o1/ 2 WG 4 7

it (c)

B oA KA 2 R I IR ERAE T (556D
Z G Z 8N G R R SR E ST IR A R 2
O AT IRA Z E AR YA A AR AR B 21 TR
7> ) BV ET 28 A 2,511,050 AR 2 /B -

B 3E(d)
ZERH A R T RS A R ] 33.3% 0L 5
TTREAS 5% 7 RIS 630,624 AR /N w3

B3 Ce)
A e A T R A IR RIS 1% EL 88T
AR > 5% 08 F R 1,956,000/8 4523 7] Ao

B EE ()
2R S 2 A O AR R 735,650/ A A
) Ao
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT P 2 S R BT (D)
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES (CONTINUED)
II. Long positions in shares and underlying shares  II. AP AN (FER) AR

of Luk Fook Control Limited, the ultimate ] B 0 R P B IR Z I AT+
holding company
Child
under 18 % of
Beneficial or Spouse Controlled Beneficiary Total Shares
Name of Director Owner 183 L~ Corporation of Trust Interest Jir A
ERES HEla A T TYEE FRERAA b BRGESR
Mr WONG Wai Sheung 478,111 - - 35,015,316 35,493,427 35.49%
B A note (a)
B 3E (a)
Mr TSE Moon Chuen - 82,853 1,916,100 - 1,998,953 2.00%
A A ek note (b) note(c)
BRE(b) W5k (o)
Mr POON Kam Chi 162,435 - - - 162,435 0.16%
[ RS
Mr LAU Kwok Sum 1,600 - - - 1,600 0.002%
IR AR
Mr WONG Koon Cheung - - 4,553,433 - 4,553,433 4.55%
iy iR note (d)
Frat(d)
Mr CHAN Wai 6,427,343 - - - 6,427,843 6.43%
BRfa et
Mr LEE Shu Kuan 6,613,544 645,307 1,093,575 - 8,352,426 8.35%
RS note (e) note (f)
W5t (e) MFRE(D
Miss YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline 60,000 - - - 60,000 0.06%
BB /NI

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED /#&4 H (EBg) A R A =
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

II.

Long positions in shares and underlying shares
of Luk Fook Control Limited, the ultimate
holding company

Note (a)

Mr WONG Wai Sheung and his family were discretionary
beneficiaries of the WONG’s family Trust (the ‘Trust”). The Trust was
the beneficial owner of the entire issued share capital of Kwai Kee
Cheung Jewellery & Goldsmith Company Limited which was the
beneficial owner of 35,015,316 shares of Luk Fook (Control) Limited.

Note (b)
Mr TSE Moon Chuen’s spouse, Ms FONG Anissa King, held 82,853
shares of Luk Fook (Control) Limited.

Note (¢)

Mr TSE Moon Chuen held 100% of the entire issued share capital of
Moon Chuen Investment Limited which in turn held 1,916,000 shares
of Luk Fook (Control) Limited.

Note (d)

Mr WONG Koon Cheung together with his spouse, Ms. So Lai
Sheung, controlled the entire issued share capital of WKC Investments
Limited which in turn held 4,553,433 shares of Luk Fook (Control)
Limited.

Note (e)
Mr LEE Shu Kuan'’s spouse, Ms Fong Chi Ling, held 645,307 shares
of Luk Fook (Control) Limited.

Note (f)

Mr LEE Shu Kuan held 33.3% of the issued share capital of Wah
Hang Kimon Investments Limited which in turn held 1,093,575 shares
of Luk Fook (Control) Limited.
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W2 B BOR R (8

II. REAREIRA TN (FER) GRA
a1 et B IR 1 Z 37 T+
Ff 5 (a)

HOARH e R 2 R By RK R RE (5 5E])
LW Z AR N fE L AR R AT A BRA Rl 4
TEEATIRA Z B HEA A 3% A AVE R AT S
& (PR A PR R35,015,3 16 i fi3

FiE (b)
M A ek 2 WA B AR AR (BRI A
PR 782,853 B 44~

Mt (c)

#iHH 42 Jc 4= # 4 Moon Chuen Investment Limited 4
PR EATIRAS  ’Z A I RIHFA SR () A BRA A
1,916,100/ /B 5«

B 3E(d)

5 e A S R A% 2 L i So Lai Sheung 2z 1 #E i
WKC Investments Limited &8 EL 8547 A 5% 2
RIAFRA AR (2R A R 74,553,433 063

Mk (e)
2t I e 2 A O AR I A N AR (R A
PR\ 71645,307 BB o

FEE(D)

AR A R T R G A IR F33.3% CL 8
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March 2005, save as disclosed below, so far as is known to
any director or chief executive of the Company, no person, other than
a director or chief executive of the Company, had an interest or short
position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which

would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of

Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO.

Name of Shareholder
W48, 4

Luk Fook (Control) Limited
NAE () B IRA A

Value Partners Limited

Mr CHEAH Ching Hye
CiR R e

First State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited
HIESE () A RN A

First State Investment Management
(UK) Limited

Commonwealth Bank of Australia

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED /#&4 H (EBg) A R A =

Beneficial

Owner

A A

231,858,000

62,772,000
note (a)

M EE(a)

32,820,000
note (b)
BF5E (b)

4,526,000
note (b)
BiF 5T (b)

Et-J 3

J#A20054F3 431 H B N SCHEFE & A1 YR AN )
o EEA TN BTN BR A A ok AT
N B Ah > MR N A AR BB BOAR B A+ -
PEA AR RS I SO BB X VIR 52 K343 TR ]
AN TP 2 MERR IR A

Controlled

Corporation

Z e

62,772,000
note (a)

M EE(a)

34,820,000
note (b)
B 5T (b)

Total
Interest
HaME s

231,858,000

62,772,000

62,772,000

32,820,000

4,526,000

34,820,000

% of
Shares

T A S 453
A

47.76%

12.93%

12.93%

6.76%

0.88%

7.17%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)
Note (a)

Mr CHEAH was a 31.82% controlling shareholder of Value Partners Limited
which in turn held 62,772,000 shares of the Company in the capacity as
investment manager. By virtue of the SFO, he was deemed to be interested in
those shares of the Company and relevant disclosures were therefore

duplicated.

Note (b)

Commonwealth Bank of Australia was a 100% indirect controlling
shareholder of First State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited (“FSHK”) and
First State Investment Management (UK) Limited (“FSUK?”). In turn FSHK
held 32,820,000 shares and FSUK held 4,526,000 shares of the Company,
while FSHK and FSUK were deemed to jointly hold 2,526,000 out of those
shares in the capacity as investment managers. By virtue of the SFO,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia was deemed to be interested in those

shares of the Company and relevant disclosures were therefore duplicated.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 17th April 1997, a share option scheme (“the Scheme”) was
approved at a Special General Meeting of the Company under which
the directors may, at their discretion, grant employees, including any
executive directors, of the Company and any of its subsidiaries
options to subscribe for shares in the Company subject to the terms
and conditions stipulated therein. A summary of the Scheme is as

follows:

(1) Purpose
The purpose of the Scheme is to provide an employee
incentive compensation plan that is based on corporate
performance and is tied to the Company’s share value with the

goal of increasing shareholders’ wealth.

(2) Eligible persons
Any employees, including any executive directors, of the

Company and any of its subsidiaries.

(3) Number of shares available for issue
At 31st March 2005, the maximum number of shares available

for issue is 16,157,000, representing approximately 3.33% of

the issued share capital of the Company as at 31st March 2005.
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F BB ()

Bt 3 (a)

#f64 B BEA Value Partners Limited 31.82% 1 35 > %
%> Value Partners Limited Il I & £ 2 F0 54
62,772,000 2 7] IR 53 o AR 6 55 K 30 65k 061 » 48 icAb 2
TR 5255 AR08 R Ry o A HE i - WA R 40 R T L

FF5E(b)

Commonwealth Bank of Australia #4154 & (Fits)

HMRAF ([HHAAE]) KFirst State Investment
Management (UK) Limited ([FSUKJ) 2= 35 2 [ #2:4%
JRIBESR o B A 45 32,820,000 504 24 7 B4 > FSUK H
F#414,526,000/B 4 24 F) JBe A7 o B 3 B3 M FSUK AR A B
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MR P %S K &%) > Commonwealth Bank of Australia#l
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

“)

)

()

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person
No option shall be granted to an eligible person which would
cause, at the date of grant, the aggregate number of shares over
which that options is granted, together with the aggregate
number of shares the subject of any other options granted to
that eligible person under the scheme (whether such options
have or have not been exercised at the date of grant) to exceed
25% of the aggregate number of shares already issued and

issuable under the scheme.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of
the Scheme at any time during a period commencing on the
date of grant of an option and expiring at 5:01 p.m. on the
business day preceding the 10th anniversary of the date of

grant.

Exercise price
The option price per share payable on the exercise of an

option:

(a) granted before 1st September 2001 was determined by

the directors as being in no event less than the higher of:

(i)  the nominal value of the shares; and

(i1)) 80% of the average of the closing price of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the date of offer of an

option.

“)

)

)

U B B ) (am0)

4 G EMALZ R

AEA TR HE B> 160 £ WS A 2t 2 B
TR » I % 3 WU T % 4 WERE AL 2 AE
AT A PR M S22 5 0 OB 4% e FL 30
EATHEBLER) BT 2 IR0 A 75 M %
FHBIELBRA T B T THRAT 2 e M8 25% -

Tt e < I

WA T I MRS 41 1 AL S5 4% 1 FL 38110
A T — B3 R P S L) IR
I T4 2 3 2 T

it
AT O 2. 0 AP 1

(a)  JA20014F9H 1 H i H 2 BEIEHE > i #E
R METEATTE W AR AR
i P =

G) i &
(i) BB S B SRS 2

H > 7555652 i 4 H S 22 i 3 i
By P T E 2 80% o
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

(6) Exercise price (CONTINUED)

Jiek B B ) (sm0)
6) 171 (41)
JA20014F9 H 1 H 8l 2 %45 H 2 B IehE »

(b)  granted on or after 1st September 2001 is determined by

the directors, in compliance with the requirements of
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, as being at least the

higher of:

(i)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the

date of grant, which must be a business day; and

(i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in

the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for

the 5 business days immediately preceding the

date of grant.

(7) Remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme will remain in force until 16th April 2007.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s

share options during the year:

Eligible persons
AEMAL

Executive directors
HITEH
WONG Wai Sheung

B

Employees under continuous

contracts
FRE AR A

42  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 4 ¥4

Options

held at

1st April
2004
20044
4711
Frfy < A

7,064,000

4,469,000

7)

Options
exercised
during
the year
AERAT
Z T IRHE

4,469,000

(b)
K
i -
it #Z 5k TR

Fh S MR A BT 175
ZHRUE BT W& 2B

() RS AW CHRERER) B
5 HR RIS A < W T A s

(i)  BHEBZW WA R 1 B
A H R R PSR 2 F

W nl BSR4 5 B A 20074F4 H 16 H -

AR A F M HE R P 2 5

Options

held at

31st March
2005
A20054F
3H31H
Frfr 2 W RhE

7,064,000

Exercise date

Frfd A

N/A
AN

From 4th November

2004 to

11th November 2004
20044 F11 H4H &
2004%F11H11H
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

(7) Remaining life of the Scheme (CONTINUED)
All the options above were granted on 14th June 2000 and are
exercisable at any time during the period from 14th June 2000 to

13th June 2010 at an exercise price of HK$0.34 per share.

The weighted average closing prices of the shares immediately
before the dates on which options were exercised were HK$1.66 in
relation to the options exercised by employees under continuous

contracts.

During the year, no options were granted, cancelled or lapsed. The
share options granted are not recognised in the accounts until they

are exercised.

Apart from the share option scheme mentioned above, none of the
directors or chief executives (including their spouse and children
under 18 years of age) had been granted, or exercised, any rights to

subscribe for shares in the Company or any other body corporate.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
During the year, the Group sold less than 30% of its goods to its 5
largest customers and therefore no additional disclosure with regard

to major customers is made.

The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to the Group’s

major suppliers are as follows:

i JBe it ) ()

(7) EaA#Z e FAES ()

Db i B IR 72 2000456 H 14 H 4% 1 > 1T 1220004
6 14 H 220104£:6 A 13 H 1A AT o] 187 FE 4245 0,34
WnZ AT AR T

BT A BT (o 2 SRR » T T SR
REAT i H AT 2 RSP 2 i 8 2 1,663 T o

AR A7 ME P AR H ~ RS B 4% ) 2 T S A
AT IR T7 E 7EHR H A A RE -

B LA L P 2t g PR A et 41 » Sy 9 ] 8 e AT AR
B R A 2 B8 BRI 183 2 T ) JEAZ T oK
A7 AT R REAS 2 R B HAT AT 5 N B A7 2 MR

FEE P KA
ERSAEHENHAEZRKEF HEZ & HDn
30% > RIS S 58 E B R 2 gk

R AR T AU P IL E B R 2 | Eean R

2005 2004
The largest supplier FR L RER 19% 17%
Five largest suppliers combined HABKRARER G F 36 % 34%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s

share capital) had interest in the major suppliers noted above.

U R A T BN BT AT AR (MRS B A B
AAAT SR, EIATE) BMESEA b2k T2 fte
Z Mo
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BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

At 31st March 2005, the Group had a short-term bank loan amounted
to approximately HK$21,400,000 (2004: Nil).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws although there are no restrictions against such rights under

the laws of Bermuda.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST
PRACTICE OF THE LISTING RULES

Throughout the year, the Company was in compliance with the Code
of Best Practice (applicable before 1st January 2005) as set out in the
Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with paragraph 14 of the Code of Best Practice
(applicable before 1st January 2005), the Board has established an
audit committee comprising all independent non-executive directors,
to monitor the accounting and financial reporting practices and
internal control systems of the Company. Since 1st April 2004, the
audit committee has held several meetings to consider matters
including the 2004 annual report of the Company, internal controls,
the unaudited interim condensed consolidated accounts for the six
months ended 30th September 2004, the 2005 annual report of the

Company and the Group’s IT control environment.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from 22nd
August 2005 to 25th August 2005, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for
the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Share Registrars in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited,
46th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on 19th August 2005.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its directors as at 22nd July 2005, being the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of the annual report, the public
float of shares in the Company has remained above the minimum

percentage required by The Stock Exchange throughout the year.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who

retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
By order of the Board

LO Mun Lam, Raymond

Chairman

Hong Kong, 22nd July 2005

FE MY 2 5 5 B it

HRIBA LS TR 2 5 B DR S 93 36 2 T 0 > TR AR 48
A EER A AR B AT 1T H #32005457 H 22 H » A4
P FBe 73 2 A MG e e A R A 0 58 T 5 B e (K
"otk ko
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k200547 H22H
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
A Y i

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORKEGTMELMN

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 48 to 89 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate

accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of

Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this

report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts. It
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the accounts,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied

and adequately disclosed.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
A Y i

BASIS OF OPINION (CONTINUED)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the accounts are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st March 2005 and
of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22nd July 2005
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

AR iR AR

For the year ended 31st March 2005

#F20054F3 H31 HILFE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T THsIT
Turnover X 1,961,720 1,598,123
Cost of sales SR RS (1,545,748) (1,252,232)
Gross profit T 415,972 345,891
Other revenues HA A 23,080 20,239
Selling and distribution costs S8 Ky 6% (273,874) (240,472)
Administrative expenses 1T H (33,927) (28,233)
Other operating expenses HAth 5872 2 (3,977) (4,550)
Gain on disposal of properties Ly B E 25,449 =
Operating profit £ Tt 152,723 92,875
Finance costs %5 H (425) (7
Profit before taxation BB i i 1] 152,298 92,868
Taxation BiIH (25,146) (14,796)
Profit after taxation BBl A% i 1] 127,152 78,072
Minority interests D BB R AR (1,164) (1,107)
Profit attributable to shareholders I8 BRI A ¥ ) 125,988 76,965
Dividends il 58,254 33,667
Earnings per share g e 5 )
Basic BN HK26.1 cents HK16.1 cents
Diluted i HK?25.8 cents HK15.8 cents
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/
PaS
BeErmfafiR
As at 31st March 2005
200543 H31 H
2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Fi T THsIT
Non-current assets I E) G
Fixed assets I 7 12 110,249 98,709
Other investments HAh & 14 2,147 3,220
Rental deposits paid EA R4 20,722 14,127
Deferred tax assets PESERL TH G 22 6,380 7,159
_______ 139498 | 123015
Current assets TE) G
Inventories AT 15 544,828 488,088
Trade receivables E 5 e IR TE 17 15,206 16,606
Deposits, prepayments and other P4 TEATRRIE R H At
receivables JRE i BT 11,114 10,409
Bank balances and cash SRATH Bk M Bl 131,406 73,126
_....702,554 | 588,229
Current liabilities B A
Trade and other payables B Gy B HAth E A HRIE 18 121,493 112,403
Taxation payable JEEAT B IE 13,917 7,916
Short-term bank loan, unsecured S ERA T B K 21,420 —
_______ 156,830 | 120,319
Net current assets TG R E 545,724 467910
Total assets less current liabilities LG W) A R 685,222 591,125
Financed by: AR
Share capital JeA 19 48,544 48,097
Reserves Tl 20 586,648 511,011
Proposed dividends FEUR S 8 38,836 24,049
Shareholders’ funds JEHR a4 674,028 583,157
Minority interests DB R A 21 9,249 7,836
Deferred tax liabilities A AIE Tl JE 1 22 1,945 132
685,222 591,125
WONG Wai Sheung TSE Moon Chuen
W i 2
Director Director
HH HH

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED N#a4E 1 (BHEs) AR A H
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BALANCE SHEET

P AR

As at 31st March 2005
200543 H31 H

2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
Fi T THsIT
Non-current assets IE T H) G
Interests in subsidiaries Ff$ 8 2 ) 2 13 419,408 419,408
Current assets TE) G
Amount due from a subsidiary JRE oy — ¢ B g 2 ] BRI 16 60,000 70,000
Other receivables oAt Wi BRI - 5
Taxation recoverable B A B A T 30 _
Bank balances and cash SRATHE R M B4 155 245
________ 60,185 | 70250
Current liabilities B A
Amounts due to subsidiaries JREAST o8 2 ) BRIH 16 12,486 40,651
Other payables oAb AT R TE 1,021 914
Taxation payable JREASH A T - 16
________ 13,507 | 41581
Net current assets nEEEFE 46,678 | 28,669
Total assets less current liabilities LG W) AR 466,086 448,077
Financed by: B AU :
Share capital JieAs 19 48,544 48,097
Reserves G2 20 378,706 375,931
Proposed dividends FEUR IR, 8 38,836 24,049
Shareholders’ funds JEHR a4 466,086 448,077
WONG Wai Sheung TSE Moon Chuen
W i 2
Director Director
HH EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

B Mt 5 W)

For the year ended 31st March 2005

#2005 F3 A31 H L FE
2005 2004
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
i T#T THETT
At 1st April 2004/2003, J*2004/20034F4H 1H >
as previously reported PUGIE=S: 583,157 524,720
Changes in accounting policy in respect of 1 B ZEAEBLIH 2 & FHEUR
deferred taxation 2 B E) - 6,282
At 1st April 2004/2003, as restated JA2004/20034E4 7 1H >
el 583,157 531,002
Profit attributable to shareholders JI R A i ) 20 125,988 76,965
Exchange difference on translation of the HRE SN E 2 FIAR A
accounts of foreign subsidiaries 2 N b2 %0 20 (126) (143)
Surplus on revaluation of land and buildings 11 S5 5k 1 ik 20 6,956 1,796
Dividends paid BRI S 20 (43,467) (28,605)
Issue of shares BT 19, 20 1,520 2,142
At 31st March 2005/2004 JA2005/20044-3 H 31 H 674,028 583,157
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

52

S Blarin bk

For the year ended 31st March 2005
#2005 F3 A31 H L FE

2005 2004
Note HK$’°000 HK$°000
B 5 T-#L T
Operating activities R
Net cash inflow generated from BEEAZBHERA
operating activities bEiE1] 23(a) 88,008 64,757
Hong Kong profits tax paid EL A 75 95 I A5 B (16,553) (13,427)
Net cash inflow from operating activities mEmH o HeRmAFH 71,455 | 51,330
Investing activities G B
Purchase of fixed assets W B o (81,600) (44,877)
Disposal of fixed assets HH B 89,342 49
Advance to an investee BT — R HE A 7
Z K - (140)
Interest received EL LS 95 169
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from BEEH 2 HERA
investing activities (i) e 7,837 | (44,799)
Financing activities R J 6
Proceeds from short-term bank loan 5 HASRA T Bk T A5 K IH 23(b) 25,200 =
Repayment of short-term bank loan B 2 HA SR T Rk 23(b) (3,780) =
Interest on bank loan and overdrafts SRITERRIB 2B (425) )
Proceeds from issue of shares by B J 2 ) e D R R A T
subsidiaries to minority shareholders JBc 3 B A5 KA - 1,471
Issue of ordinary shares AT 1,520 2,142
Dividends paid ERIE (43,467) (28,605)
Loan from a minority shareholder —Z DR A 23(b) 490 790
Repayment of loan from a minority TERE— DU
shareholder PR 2 AR 23(b) (241) -
Net cash outflow from financing activities — MM SH 2 Blgwtiws (20,703) | (24,209)
Increase/(decrease) in bank balances SRATA B Bl &
and cash i, () 58,589 (17,678)
Bank balances and cash at R Z SRATREBR L B4
beginning of the year 73,126 91,072
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes Ve e 58 ) 2 S (309) (268)
Bank balances and cash at end of the year &2 81745k L B4 131,406 73,126
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

BASIS OF PREPARATION 1.

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). The
accounts have been prepared under the historical cost
convention as modified by the revaluation of certain land and

buildings.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“new HKFRSs”) which are effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.
The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the
accounts for the year ended 31st March 2005. The Group has
already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these new
HKFRSs would have a significant impact on its results of

operations and financial position.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of

these consolidated accounts are set out below:

(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March.
Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company,
directly or indirectly, controls more than half of the
voting power; has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies; to appoint or remove the majority of
the members of the board of directors; or to cast
majority of votes at the meetings of the board of

directors.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.
(CONTINUED)
(a) Basis of consolidation (CONTINUED)

The gain or loss on disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group’s share of its net assets together with any
unamortised goodwill or negative goodwill or goodwill/
negative goodwill taken to reserves and which was not
previously charged or recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account and any related accumulated

foreign currency translation reserve.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of

subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends

received and receivable.

Capital reserve arising on shares exchanged on merger
represents the difference between the nominal value of
the shares of the subsidiaries acquired and the nominal
value of the shares issued by the Company as

consideration thereof.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(CONTINUED)
(b) Property, plant and equipment

FEEHHBOR 38
(b) WF - B R

Leasehold land and buildings comprise retail shops and
other properties such as office premises. Retail shops are
stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Other properties are
interests in leasehold land and buildings other than retail
shops and are stated at valuation, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. The valuation, being fair value at the date of
valuation, is determined by the directors based on
independent valuations which are performed every three
years. In the intervening years, the directors review the
carrying value of the land and buildings and adjustment
is made where there has been a material change.
Increases in valuation are credited to the revaluation
reserve. Decreases in valuation are first offset against
increases on earlier valuations in respect of the same
property and are thereafter debited to operating profit.
Any subsequent increases are credited to operating profit
up to the amount previously debited. Upon the disposal
of a property, the relevant portion of the realised
revaluation reserve in respect of previous valuations is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained

earnings.

Other tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses.

Leasehold land is depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the unexpired period of the lease. Leasehold
buildings are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
unexpired periods of the leases or their expected useful

lives to the Group, whichever is shorter.

AHEE - i R4 5 oy 5 S AR
& (AN ) AR 28 P il TO A
AR ILAR BT M R E R
IR FAbY 2T T i DA SN 2 A
18 o B i 2 M FRAG (AT BR AR
FREHTEE K R BUER RS IR (E T
JRAGE B Z AP R RS
B 34 HEAT — R 2 B ST A (E B < 7 79
YOSk (ELHA I 2 4R B2 » i A B+
LG Sord R4S TE N LY
IR F Eh) 8 B o il (38 (EF s A B il
i f (LR HRUIT B SEAE AT B lR] — T 3
Z SR I 2 A B R R - AR HIAE
R M) TR o AT AT B AR BLAE b
SG(E > LASTRIT TR 2y PR A A A7 i
oA AR PSS SRR b (2 58
T Al kA B 78 2o 1 o il Aot
LR A

FobA T 18] 5 2 DA AR (B 4T B R 5
I8 e R (e R R

AL - 3t DA A 1 R e o 2 L A 4
MRHA RS o AT DA SA TR
M 2 FHLA A7 30 Bl L A 4 ) 2 et
AR AR (AR & A YE) wHETE -

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED /#5451 (B Fg) A PR A =

55



e —,

——

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
(b) Property, plant and equipment
(CONTINUED)
Other tangible fixed assets are depreciated at rates

sufficient to write off their cost less accumulated

impairment losses over their estimated useful lives on a

straight-line basis. The principal annual rates are as

follows:

Leasehold improvements

unexpired lease period,

whichever is shorter

Furniture and fixtures and

computer equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Plant and machinery 20%

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their

normal working condition are charged to the

consolidated profit and loss account. Improvements are

capitalised and depreciated over their expected useful

lives to the Group.

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external
sources of information are considered to assess whether

there is any indication that assets included in leasehold

land and buildings and other tangible fixed assets are

impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an

impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its

recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are

recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account

except where the asset is carried at valuation and the

impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus

for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a

revaluation decrease.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(b) Property, plant and equipment
(CONTINUED)
The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised

in the consolidated profit and loss account.

(¢c) Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentive received from the
leasing company are charged to the consolidated profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease

periods.

d) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
net assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of
acquisition. In accordance with Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) No. 30, goodwill on
acquisitions occurring on or after 1st April 2001 is
included in intangible assets and is amortised using the
straight-line method over its estimated useful life of not
exceeding 20 years.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1st April
2001 was written off against reserves. The Group has
elected the transitional provision 1(a) set out in
paragraph 88 of SSAP 30 and goodwill previously
written off against reserves has not been restated.
However any impairment arising on such goodwill is

accounted for in the consolidated profit and loss account.

The gain or loss on disposal of a subsidiary includes the
unamortised balance of goodwill relating to the
subsidiary disposed of or, for acquisitions prior to 1st
April 2001, the related goodwill written off against
reserves to the extent it has not previously been realised

in the consolidated profit and loss account.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES P
(CONTINUED)

(e

®

(h)

Other investments
Other investments are stated at cost less any provision

for impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether the
fair values have declined below the carrying amounts.
When a decline other than temporary has occurred, the
carrying amount of such securities will be reduced to its
fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the consolidated profit and loss account. This
impairment loss is written back to the consolidated profit
and loss account when the circumstances and events that
led to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and
there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances

and events will persist for the foreseeable future.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes direct materials and direct
labour. In general, costs are assigned to individual items
on the first-in, first-out basis. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds

less estimated selling expenses.

Trade receivables
Provision is made against trade receivables to the extent
they are considered to be doubtful. Trade receivables in

the balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance
sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, deposits held at call with banks and bank

overdrafts, if any.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES P
(CONTINUED)

@)

0)

(k)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate

of the amount can be made.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be

measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the accounts. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is

probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used

to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available

against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary

difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES P
(CONTINUED)

]

Translation of foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising in these cases are dealt with in the consolidated

profit and loss account.

The balance sheets of subsidiaries expressed in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss
accounts are translated at an average rate. Exchange

differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

(m) Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods, at invoiced value net of
sales discounts and returns, is recognised on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownership. This generally
coincides with the time when cash is received for retail
sales and when the goods are delivered to customers and

the title has passed for credit sales.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding

and the interest rates applicable.

Consultancy fee income and service income in respect of
technical support and consultancy services are
recognised on an accrual basis and are determined in

accordance with the terms of the service agreement.

Commission income in relation to introducing brokerage
activities is recorded in the accounts based on trade
dates. Accordingly, only those transactions whose trade
dates fall within the accounting year have been taken

into account.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

ik H Bk

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)
(n) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by

employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity

leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans are
recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of

the obligation can be made.

Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) which is registered under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held in a separate administered fund. The MPF
Scheme is generally funded by payments from

employees and by the Group.

The Group’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are
expensed as incurred and are reduced by the
employer’s voluntary contribution forfeited from
the MPF Scheme by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the

contributions.

2.

FEEHHBOR 38

n) 1EAR
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(ii)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H B

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EEGFHBOR @)
(CONTINUED)

(n) Employee benefits (CONTINUED) (n) BEHEF A0

(iv)  Equity compensation benefits
No employee benefit cost or obligation is
recognised at the date of grant when the Group
grants share options to its employees, including
executive directors. When the options are
exercised, the proceeds received net of any
transaction costs are credited to share capital

(nominal value) and share premium.

(0) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are

different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting the Group has determined that business
segments be presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting

format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment
assets consist primarily of fixed assets, rental deposits
paid, inventories, receivables and operating cash, and
mainly exclude other investments, deferred tax assets
and corporate assets. Segment liabilities comprise
operating liabilities and mainly exclude items such as
deferred tax liabilities and corporate liabilities. Capital
expenditure comprises additions to fixed assets,
including additions resulting from acquisitions through

purchases of subsidiaries, if any.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are
based on the country in which the customer is located.
Total assets and capital expenditure are where the assets
are located.

Inter-segment sales are accounted for based on
competitive market price charged to third party

customers for similar goods and services.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

REVENUE, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 3.

INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and

wholesaling of gold jewellery and gold ornaments, gem-set

jewellery and gemstones, and other accessory items. The

Group also provides technical support, consultancy services,

and quality control services of jewellery products to certain

licensees. Revenues recognised during the year are as follows:

LY ) Zigidgil

7B ) T A 4 i B R S
B B A DA S A B i 2 2 At B o
A B 1) T R AR PR O SR ~
IS T o 2 L A S o 4 R e
ZUCAHNE

2005 2004
HK$’°000 HK$’000
T THsIT
Turnover e

Sale of goods S8 7 1,961,720 1,598,123

Other revenues At A
Services income i & TN 12,759 9,936
Consultancy fee income RN 5,729 4,770
Interest income FE W A 95 169
Commission income EXYON 75 633
Others HAth 4,422 4,731
23,080 20,239
Total revenues A 1,984,800 1,618,362

Primary reporting format — business segments

The Group is organised mainly in Hong Kong into two major

business segments:

. Retailing of jewellery

. Manufacturing and wholesaling of jewellery

Other operations of the Group mainly comprise investments,

securities broking and services relating to internet and software

development.

FHEEH I — FE B

A5 S B 1 O B 0 3
. EEE

o Bk RAE

A G T A SE RS E B AR 1 R RS AL
B A T LG A A B 3 2 MR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Bk

REVENUE, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 3. BA-BEEEIBER @)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Primary reporting format — business segments FHEBH Ty A — EHE ST )
(CONTINUED)
Manufacturing and
Retailing Wholesaling Other operations Eliminations Group
28 TR % F s o A%H
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HKS'000  HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$000  HKS000
T FEr TR Tk fEx T T FEr e T
Sales to extemal customers HINVEFHER 1835371 | 1502946 124231 | 94760 1118 417 - — 1961720 | 1,598,123
Inter-segment sales REER W67 | 14617 454993 | 350,644 - 9 (499,160)| (374340 - =
Other revenues from external KEHNEF 2
customers A 404 874 20001 | 13835 167 | 4333 - - onsm | M
Tnter-segment other revenues i Z A - = - = 1,104 2494 (LI4)|  (4%) - =
Total ik 1879942 | 1518437 599225 | 468239 5389 | 7313 (00,264) (376.834) 1984292 | 1,617,165
Segment results R W36 | 87027 45656 | 39004 (S8)|  @81)  (G2M)|  (5334) 151153 | 116,186
Interest income FEMA 05 169
Unallocated costs AARRA 29974)]  (23480)
Gain on disposal of properties il 16,537 - - - 8912 - - - 25449 -
Operating profit EEEA 15273 | 92875
Finance costs HEEH (425) (7)
Profit before taxation BBL AR Al 152,298 | 92,868
Taxation fil (25,146)| (14,79
Profit after taxation il 715 | 0m
Minority inerests YRR (,164)  (1,107)
Profit attributable to sharcholders  AXFRAE R A 125988 | 76,965
Segment assets AR 485412 | 485015 489404 | 21609 69998 | 7436 (255.227)| (54.663) 789,587 | 653,880
Unallocated assets AREE 52465 | 57564
Total assets Yy 842,052 | 711444
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Bk

REVENUE, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 3.
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Primary reporting format — business segments
(CONTINUED)

LYNL-£3 ) Zigt 59 20 )
FHEE Iy — EBHSE )

Manufacturing and
Retailing wholesaling Other operations Eliminations Group
3 RN A o AL
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS000
T TEx  TEx T Tk T TEx TEx TExX TEx
Segment liabilities AR (329757)| (111,195)  (40,190)| (47355)  (24,485)  (1653) 255227 | 54,663  (139,205)( (105,540)
Unallocated labilites ANERR (19570)[  (14911)
Total liablies B (158,775)| (120451
Depreciation &
- allocated -EAR 5846 6,857 3,038 1,633 n 762 - - 9,601 9,252
- unallocated —RO 3007 | 3013
12,608 12,265
Capital expenditure BRI
- allocated -EAR 8,219 7927 27462 | 34699 38,188 702 - - 3869 | 43328
~ unallocated i L 15
81,600 | 44877
Surplus on revaluation of land ~~~ THRHETF
and buildings ELTE]
- allocated -Eok - - - - (191) - - - (191) -
- unallocated — RO 673)  (1.835)
(864)[  (1835)

Secondary reporting format — geographical

segments

The geographical analysis is divided into three regions:

. Hong Kong

. The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”)

M2 e — A

I 53 e T 0 2 = A i -

it

HrzE N RIEANE ([ )

. Others a HoAfl
Total assets Capital expenditure
B e AP S
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x T T#xT THETT
Hong Kong ik 641,073 561,030 52,628 7,502
PRC G2 158,563 104,598 27,462 34,699
Others HoAt 42,416 45816 1,510 2,676
842,052 711,444 81,600 44,877
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i H Bk

REVENUE, TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 3.

INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Secondary reporting format — geographical

segments (CONTINUED)

No geographical analysis on segment revenue and segment

results is presented as less than 10% of the Group’s turnover

and 10% of the Group’s results are attributable to markets

outside Hong Kong.

WA ~ B SR WU 2 T REOR) (D)

1T 22 #5705 20 — b 1 7 7 ()

H A ASSE B D I8 10 %085 2E 78 I 2 TR 10% 2641
TR 8 A LLAN T - il 4 22 51 0 KA

B SRR 2 53 # o

OPERATING PROFIT 4. BB
Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging the KU A O FEA AR T 514586 -
following:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#x T
Crediting FTA
Net exchange gain T e, 5 4 V3% A 1,181 =
Surplus on revaluation of land b R AT A B
and buildings 864 1,835
Write back of provision for 5 [0 00 B A7 B A
slow-moving inventories 385 -
Charging HBR
Auditors’ remuneration T BT 4 2,433 1,786
Cost of inventories sold BB & A 1,546,133 1,251,980
Depreciation of fixed assets [ 2 KR P 12,608 12,265
Loss on disposal of other fixed assets H B A [ 2 R 1,562 620
Net exchange loss [TFE 5. 5 48 15 A - 1,972
Operating lease rentals in respect of R R AR B 2 A
land and buildings 67,135 52,400
Provision for slow-moving inventories TEH T S A - 252
Provision for impairment of other HAR 3G W (B
investments 1,073 -
Retirement benefit costs included in FTIR IR B A A 2 2R AR
staff costs (note 10) A AA (KEE10) 5,410 4,595
Staff costs (including directors’ ik B LA (B05E 25 3 4)
emoluments) 142,344 124,982
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FINANCE COSTS 5. WHEEMN
2005 2004
HK$’°000 HK$’000
T THsIT
Interest on short-term bank loan FIHAERA TR R 2 ML B 424 =
Interest on bank overdrafts SRITE T ZFIE 1 7
425 7
TAXATION 6. BiE
The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and TEAF G RN I Z BIET :
loss account represents:
2005 2004
HK$’°000 HK$’000
T THsIT
Hong Kong profits tax WA 21,226 15,921
Overseas taxation MBI 2,633 1,019
Over-provision in prior years AT BE B AR (1,305) (1,399)
Deferred taxation (note 22) IRAEBLIE (i 5E22) 2,592 (745)
25,146 14,796

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%

(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the

estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation

prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

T RGBT 4 FRAR AR AL 5 B SR B I A1l 4%
BL317.5% (20044F 1 17.5%) H245 e o i Hh
i Il 2 B TE T 4 4F (R RSB 1 R DA AR 4

IFH 26705 P (6 B 2 IR B e
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

TAXATION (CONTINUED) 6. BLH #)
The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from A B (B8 A3 T i ) BELAHE R W e 4
the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate AR JEZE ST
in Hong Kong as follows:
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x THETT
Profit before taxation Bt A Ve 1 152,298 92,868
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% PA17.5% (20044F:17.5%)
(2004: 17.5%) BLRFHH 2 BUA 26,652 16,252
Effect of different taxation rates in At )] A [R] B 2R 2 R
other countries 82 207)
Income not subject to taxation HIERRL 2 A (1,806) (2,327)
Expenses not deductible for ANE B Z 3
taxation purposes 591 1,139
Unrecognised tax losses KA MR 2 BitE 932 1,876
Over-provision in prior years R R A B R R A (1,305) (1,399)
Increase in opening net deferred tax PRIt R 412 i T 7 A 2 47
assets resulting from an increase 0 AL T VR 2 1
in tax rate - (538)
25,146 14,796
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO 7. BCROEA BRA
SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the
accounts of the Company to the extent of HK$59,956,000

(2004: HK$164,000).
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DIVIDENDS 8. kA
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x THs 7T
2003/2004 final, paid, of HK$0.05 EL4572003/20044F 3 7R Hi i 5L 4 AT
(2002/2003 final: HK$0.04) W37 [%0.054E TG (2002/20034F
per ordinary share JE AR B S 0 0.04 ¥ T) 24,049 18,987
2004/2005 interim, paid, of HK$0.04 EL£552004/20054F B H A % L 4 ik
(2003/2004 interim: HK$0.02) 58 1£0.04%5 JT (2003/20044F
per ordinary share JE AR £ 0.02 3 7T) 19,418 9,618
2004/2005 final, proposed on 200547 H 22 H #£J82004/20054F
22nd July 2005, of HK$0.06 JE 7R 3 1 B 45 BB 48 18 0.06 W5 7T
(2003/2004 final: HK$0.05) (2003/20044F AR RS, :
per ordinary share (note) 0.05%70) (Kft5E) 29,127 24,049
2004/2005 special, proposed on 200547 H 22 H #£J82004/20054F
22nd July 2005, of HK$0.02 JE A5 I e B4 BB 4 15 0. 025 7T
(2003/2004 special: nil) (2003/20044F B4 Al S -
per ordinary share (note) ) (KftsE) 9,709 -

Note: At a meeting held on 22nd July 2005, the directors declared a

final dividend of HK$0.06 per ordinary share and a special
dividend of HK$0.02 per ordinary share, totalling HK$0.08 per
ordinary share. These proposed dividends are not reflected as

dividend payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an

appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31st

March 2006.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
Group’s profit attributable to shareholders of HK$125,988,000
(2004: HK$76,965,000) and the weighted average number of
482,591,036 (2004: 478,399,954) ordinary shares in issue

during the year.

BifaE: 2005457 H22 H 8417 2 &k b R H IR

TR I B 288 1 0.06 7% 76 K 45 7 g 6
JiE 48 1% 0.02 % G » & 3545 8 1 0.08 Vs
TG o G AR VR A ST A A B [ R I bt 2
IR B > L I 22 2006453 H 31 H IE4E &

FUAELR B B IR <

9. WREA

T SRR AR N T AR AR TR AR 52 I 2 JBCR A
i #1125,988,000% 7T (20044F:76,965,000%
TC) o KRN E R AT W A B 2 HE T 3 B
482,591,036/8 (20044F-:478,399,954/%) 7t %

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED N#a4E 1 (BHEs) AR A H

69



e —,
5
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9. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUED)
The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
Group’s profit attributable to shareholders of HK$125,988,000
(2004: HK$76,965,000) and the weighted average number of
488,342,001 (2004: 486,558,652) ordinary shares in issue
during the year after adjusting for the effects of all potential
dilutive ordinary shares deemed to be issued at no
consideration if all outstanding share options granted under the

share option scheme of the Company had been exercised.

10. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

All statutory contributions under MPF Scheme are

immediately fully vested on the employees.

During the year, the Group’s contributions to the retirement

schemes are as follows:

10.

IR A ()

g A 250 0] T A R A B T RO A e
125,988,0003% 7T (20044F- 176,965,000 7T) K
A TR A SRR AR 2 ) B BCHE T 42 1 2 e
A W AA T S PSR 8 4 7 {1 5 6 DA AR
AT 2 A VEAE R I S A R
1% 2 CLEEA T 4 B I HET- 1 #488,342,001 i
(20044F 1 486,558,652 /%) F57

SE AR AA
Ha A BIIE A i K L B 2 R
R BT -

AR ARSI R AR 1 2 fcn

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#xT THETT
Gross contributions fESKkHE AR 5,410 5,257
Forfeited contributions used by the A= 42 18 F AT A ik
Group to reduce the existing level Z AR IR
of contributions - (662)
Net contributions charged to ARG R R S8
consolidated profit and loss account Z AL 5,410 4,595

At 31st March 2005 and 2004, there are no unutilised forfeited

contributions.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

11. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

11, HFEEGHREIEARNE

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) FHFME

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to the AR IA) ] AR ) 3 S S A 2 T < AR 4

directors of the Company during the year are as follows: Lk
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#xT THETT
Fees A4 880 825

Basic salaries, housing allowances, HAN 4 FREEM-

other allowances and benefits in kind A T 2 B A 4 10,743 10,168
Performance and discretionary bonuses &3 5l [ F 1% 25 ik 2 fE AL 3,476 2,158
Directors’ pensions IR R 262 259
Benefit from exercise of share options 174 B A FIr 15 1| 25 - 4,561
15,361 17,971

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$275,000
(2004: HK$220,000) paid to the independent non-

executive directors.

The emoluments of the directors fell within the

following bands:

IR EE AT B AT
3 2.275,000% 7T (20044 :220,000% 7T) ©

#H M T TR

Number of directors

WA
2005 2004
Nil% — HK$1,000,000% JC 8 8
HK$1,000,001% 76 — HK$1,500,000%% 7T 3 =
HK$1,500,001% 76 — HK$2,000,000%% 7T 1 =
HK$2,000,001#57C — HK$2,500,000%5 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001% 76 — HK$3,500,000% 7T - 2
HK$7,500,001% 6 — HK$8,000,000%5 7T - 1
HK$8,500,001#57C — HK$9,000,000%5 7T 1 -
13 12

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED N#a4E 1 (BHEs) AR A H

71



e

S

——

72

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

11. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’s EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (CONTINUED)
No directors waived their emoluments in respect of the
years ended 31st March 2004 and 2005.

(b) Five highest paid individuals
Among the five highest paid individuals, four (2004:
four) of them are directors of the Company and the
details of their remuneration have been disclosed in the
preceding paragraph. The amounts of the remaining

highest paid individual whose emoluments, which fell

11, #HHE R HHRATPEA B4 ()

(a) EFE 4)
HE 20044 5200543 H31 H IL4ERE
S 4 =R RSSO 4

(b) LLEREFHHNAL
5% dpc R BN 1 > 448 (20044F 14
%) BN R EF 55 2 M ERE ST
A b Bo iR = 8T A L 2 BB AT
6,500,001 757,000,000 7T [H
(20044F : 1,500,001%5 7T %2 2,000,0003#5

within the emolument band of HK$6,500,001 to JG)  #ANAR
HK$7,000,000 (2004: HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000),
are as follows:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T
Basic salaries, housing allowances, HAN 4 FREEM-
other allowances and benefits-in-kind ~ FAB RS & B F 25 1,141 1,283
Performance and discretionary bonus &R 5 S W [f 88 i 2 AL AL 825 500
Pensions ARG LK 49 49
Benefit from exercise of share options 17 i BAHE 7 15 71| 5 4,719 -
6,734 1,832
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FIXED ASSETS 12. B
Group E 0]
Leasehold land and Furniture and
buildings fixtures and
Retail Other Leasehold computer Motor Plant and
shops properties  improvements equipment vehicles machinery Total
IEER )Y 52 i &k
FHM L% WEEE  RERGN O BB RS g
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000
i T T T T T T
Cost or valuation BT (E
At Ist April 2004 TR2004E4 1 1H 28292 51,727 53,736 27,119 221 5,020 168,115
Exchange adjustment TE i = - 210 54 - = 264
Additions nE - 55,853 12442 6,599 2437 4269 81,600
Revaluation adjustment AR - 7,520 - - - - 7,520
Transfer between categories AR - - - 33 - (33) -
Disposals HE (28,292) (37,975) (9,001) (1,753) (449) (815) (78,285)
At 31st March 2005 1200543131 H - 77,125 57,387 32,052 4209 8,441 179,214
Accumulated depreciation 2fRiTE
At Ist April 2004 TR2004E4 1 1H 2,830 234 43,609 18,274 1,190 3,269 69,406
Exchange adjustment W St - - 67 14 - - 81
Charge for the year REEATE = 425 5924 4,183 771 1,305 12,608
Revaluation adjustment R = (300) = = = = (300)
Transfer between categories S - - - 14 - (14) -
Disposals & (2.830) = (1,674) (1,356) (359) (611) (12,830)
At 31st March 2005 1#200543A31H - 359 41,926 21,129 1,602 3,949 68,965
Net book value S
At 31st March 2005 1200543131 H - 76,766 15,461 10,923 2,607 4492 110,249
At 31st March 2004 T#200443H31H 25,462 51493 10,127 8,845 1,031 1,751 98,709
The analysis of the cost or bl 2 A8
valuation of the above fHEMTIT
assets is as follows:
At 31st March 2005 1#200543A31H
At cost A (E - - 57,387 32,052 4,209 8,441 102,089
At professional valuation - 2005 HZfH{H—20054F - 22,380 - - - = 22,380
At directors’ valuation - 2005 EF fhfti—20054 - 54,745 - - - - 54,745
- 77,125 57,387 32,052 4,209 8,441 179,214
At 31st March 2004 TR20044E3 131 H
At cost R 28292 - 53,136 27,119 2201 5020 116,388
At professional valuation - 2004 B { —20044F - 14,860 - - - - 14,860
Atdirectors’ valuation - 2004 B[ —20044F - 36,867 - - - - 36,867
28,292 51,127 53,736 27,119 2,221 5,020 168,115
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12. FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Net book value of leasehold land and buildings comprises:

12.

Pl € % (%0
LR 1 b 1 5 B T VP (10 3

Group
EG |
2005 2004
Retail Other Retail Other
shops properties shops properties
ZH M LR (E/E'S T T HAb2E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T#IT THIT THETT
Leasehold properties heldin ~ fEFW A 2
Hong Kong under THE Y2
— long leases —RHA - 18,350 25,462 11,460
— medium-term leases — i HAFH A - 2,750 - 2,100
- 21,100 25,462 13,560
Leasehold properties held in i IMFA 2
overseas under THEWE
— long leases —REATHA - 1,280 - 1,300
— medium-term leases — AT A - 54,386 = 36,633
___________ - ....5%666 = 37,933
- 76,766 25,462 51,493

Certain other properties were revalued on 31st March 2005 on

the basis of open market value by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung

Limited, an independent professional valuer.

The directors of the Company have reviewed the carrying

value of the remaining other properties at 31st March 2005 and

are of the opinion that their fair values are not materially

different from their carrying amounts.

The carrying amount of these revalued other properties would
have been HK$67,002,000 (2004: HK$49,632,000) had they

been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.
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13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 13. W& A\l BELR
Company
2]
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T THsIT
Unlisted investments, at cost I b & e A 298,887 298,887
Loans to subsidiaries I B2 2w P AL R 120,521 120,521
419,408 419,408
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set in Note 28 to F WA R 2 A HOR IR B B 28 o
the accounts.
Loans to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and not 1) B R 4R AL R A SR~ G0 B M 7R
repayable in the next twelve months. AARAC12ME H &=
14. OTHER INVESTMENTS 14. Hib#%
Group
M
2005 2004
HK$’°000 HK$’000
T THsIT
Unlisted investments, at cost I EHIE R AE 3,080 3,080
Less: Provision for impairment loss R RIEN, ZEi=Kc 4] (1,073) -
2,007 3,080
Advance to an investee ] — Z I G m R AR 140 140
2,147 3,220
Advance to an investee is unsecured, interest-free and not ] — R & ) SR A SR e 2
repayable in the next twelve months. S AR AR AR 248 H AR -
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15. INVENTORIES
At 31st March 2005, the carrying amount of inventories that
are carried at net realisable value amounted to HK$3,106,000
(2004: HK$3,612,000).

16. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES
The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on

demand.

17. TRADE RECEIVABLES
The majority of the Group’s sales are on cash basis. Credit
sales are mainly for the Group’s wholesale customers with

terms of 30 to 90 days.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

15.

16.

17.

[ ¥<3

A20054E3 A 31 H > LART 581 IFE IR 2 AT
H A1 {H /£43,106,00045 TG (20044F : 3,612,000
JT) °

MW AT DR 2 i) MR I

JREMSC, B ASF BT 2 ) MR /0y R~ B L %
AR ER ER

B 5% M M 35
AR 58 T L B AT o I £
A S 2 MO8 4 S TG £ S84 330590
H o

1 53 MBI 2 JEBO A3 A7 40 F -

Group
M

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x THETT
0 — 30 days 0%&30H 13,090 16,488
31 - 60 days 31260H 1,072 61
61 —90 days 612E90H 70 7
91 — 120 days 91%120H 122 -
Over 120 days 120 H 852 50
15,206 16,606
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18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18. B 5 B Ui WA e 0
Included in trade and other payables are trade payables and T A T B A RE N HRIE 2 B ) e A R IE &
their ageing analysis are as follows: HOARES SN -
Group
e U]
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#xT THs 70
0 — 30 days 0230H 44,530 42,439
31 - 60 days 31%260H 19,220 27,866
61 — 90 days 61290H 8,873 3,781
91 — 120 days 912120H 2,070 3,619
Over 120 days 120 H 217 900
74,910 78,605
19. SHARE CAPITAL 19. JBeA
2005 2004
No. of shares HK$°000  No. of shares HK$°000
Ay H T R E Tkt
Authorised: PR
Ordinary shares of IR0 17T
HK$0.1 each Z 800,000,000 80,000 800,000,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: T AT KSR R :
Ordinary shares of BRI EO. 1T
HK$0.1 each SR il
At beginning of the year )| 480,974,850 48,097 474,674,850 47,467
Exercise of share options 17 4,469,000 447 6,300,000 630
At end of the year iS5 (S 485,443,850 48,544 480,974,850 48,097
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19.

20.

SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

The Company has a share option scheme under which the

19.

directors may, at their discretion, grant employees, including
any executive directors, of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries, options to subscribe for shares in the Company,
subject to the terms and conditions stipulated in the share

option scheme.

During the year, no such options were granted (2004: Nil).

Options to subscribe for 4,469,000 (2004: 6,300,000) ordinary
shares in the Company were exercised at a price of HK$0.34
(2004: HK$0.34) per share during the year. The premium on
the issue of the shares of HK$1,073,000 (2004:
HK$1,512,000) was credited to the share premium account.

At 31st March 2005, there were 7,064,000 (2004: 11,533,000)
share options outstanding which are exercisable at HK$0.34

per share at any time prior to 13th June 2010.

JBA (%)

AR TR - DL » T AR DR
T HE BT Tk S e 1 T A 1 A 2
e/ AT (T W 24 ) 2 A By (A5 A T4
TTHESE) 2 T A 2 1 M 22 B

AN SR AT AT BRI (20044F : 4E) ©

AN AT RIS 4,469,000 53548 i (2004
4£:6,300,000%) I IHE O 4 49:1160.34%5 70
(20044F:0.34%570) ZABARAT i B84 T A 2
#5181,073,0009 7T (20044F 11,512,000 7T)
BRI AR A iR

200543 A 31 H > 3:457,064,0001 A4 7 {i %
JBAE (20044F:11,533,000173) - AT 2 20104E6 H
13 H AT AR B 5 40 45 1 0. 34 ¥ JC 2 fE AR A T 1k o

RESERVES 20. fiftffii
(a)  The reserves of the Group and Company as at 31st (a)  ASEEME A ER200543 31 H 2 A
March 2005 are analysed as follows: R Hran T :
Group Company
EG | 2
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T#x T T#T THETT
Reserves Tttt 586,648 511,011 378,706 375,931
Proposed final dividend BERAR IS
(note 8) (Bt 5E8) 29,127 24,049 29,127 24,049
Proposed special dividend  #EJRAEAI IS
(note 8) (BfEs) 9,709 - 9,709 -
Total reserves i 625,484 535,060 417,542 399,980
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20. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 20. il )
Group b)) £H
Share Capital Revaluation ~ Exchange Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
JBt B iy 1] T Af A i RERA At
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
T T T T T T
At 1st April 2004 200444 3 1H 56,116 135,713 1,796 (143) 341,578 535,060
Exercise of share options 0 o
(note 19) (H¥iE19) 1,073 - - - - 1073
Profit attributable to T MR e
shareholders - - - - 125,988 125,988
Exchange difference on BT E A 7
translation of the accounts I FI 2 BB 38720
of foreign subsidiaries - - - (126) - (126)
Surplus on revaluation of land L RMTEHE R
and buildings - - 6,956 - - 6,956
2003/2004 final dividend paid 2003720044 EAF
(note 8) AR (Hiks) - - - - (24,049) (24,049)
2004/2005 interim dividend paid  2004/20034:J T4
(note 8) R (HES) - - - - (19,418) (19,418)
At 31st March 2005 2005433 31H 57,189 135,713 8,752 (269) 424,099 625,484
At Ist April 2003 200344111 4604 135713 . S 869% 4TINS
Change in accounting policy in A BIELRIAZ &3t
respect of deferred taxation BRES = = = = 6,282 6,282
As at Ist April 2003, as restated ~ 1820034F4 7 1 H - & &5 54,604 135,713 = - 293,218 483,535
Exercise of share options TrieReR e
(note 19) (Ft3£19) 1512 - - - . 1512
Profit attributable to shareholders [ HHEAG 3 F1 - - - = 76,965 76,965
Exchange difference on RSN A
translation of the accounts of P IR 2 3 22 3
foreign subsidiaries - - - (143) - (143)
Surplus on revaluation of land TR B A
and buildings - - 1,796 - - 1,796
2002/2003 final dividend paid 2002/20034F .
(note 8) KIS (HEzES) = = = = (18,987) (18,987)
2003/2004 interim dividend 2003/2004 4EFEE A
paid (note 8) IS (H5ES) = = = = (9,618) (9,618)
At 31t March 2004 2004437131 B s6ll6 135713 1,79 (43) LS8 535,060

LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED N#a4E 1 (BHEs) AR A H

79



s

——
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

80

i H B ik

20. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 20. Rt ()
(c) Company () ~H
Share Contributed Retained
premium surplus earnings Total
JBe By it 15 TS Bk e R A5t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T T
At 1st April 2004 200444 H1H 56,116 298,687 45,177 399,980
Exercise of share options 47 i i It it
(note 19) (F¥E19) 1,073 - - 1,073
Profit for the year AR AR JEE Vi A - = 59,956 59,956
2003/2004 final dividend ~ 2003/20044F & B
paid (note 8) AW B, (BFE8) = = (24,049) (24,049)
2004/2005 interim dividend 2004/20054F & &
paid (note 8) gl S (B EES) - - (19,418) (19,418)
At 31st March 2005 2005423 5 31H 57,189 298,687 61,666 417,542
At 1st April 2003 JA20034F4 H1H 54,604 298,687 73,618 426,909
Exercise of share options 17 i li§ it HE
(note 19) (Fft3E19) 1,512 - - 1,512
Profit for the year A BE i | - - 164 164
2002/2003 final dividend ~ 2002/20034F & E. £+
paid (note 8) RIS (KisE8) = = (18,987) (18,987)
2003/2004 interim dividend 2003/20044E B 1+
paid (note 8) RS (BfHES) - - (9,618) (9,618)
At 31st March 2004 A20044£3 731 H 56,116 298,687 45,177 399,980
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20. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 20. falf (80

(d) The contributed surplus of the Company represents the (d)  AAEZEHERAEA 7 53R Luk
difference between the nominal value of the shares Fook Investment (B.V.I) Limited &= #BE.
issued by the Company in exchange for all the issued BEAT 28 I AT 2 MR T B
ordinary shares of Luk Fook Investment (B.V.I.) Limited 199744 7 17 H A w] i i 2 A7 B
and the value of net assets of the underlying subsidiaries JE s R B AW L AR R A
acquired by the Company as at 17th April 1997. Under 19814 /AR (FMERD) > BRG]
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the UREE T 45 B> M AR A R B A R IR
contributed surplus is distributable to the shareholders, SR - W JH RE A BRI BRI (A
provided that the Company would, after the payment of W5 SO th B IRAR » A\ R 2 Pl 4
dividends out of the contributed surplus, be able to pay B EAA g D H R 817 RA
its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable value o L T3 i A R 2 AN < iR SR B BR H
of the Company’s assets would thereby not be less than AL » UL B AR 2 o Sl o L 4 45 R
the aggregate of its liabilities, its issued share capital and JE 2 F 2 A T fE A -
its share premium. At the group level, the contributed
surplus is reclassified into its component of reserves of
the underlying subsidiaries.

(e) At 31st March 2005, goodwill written off against the (e) A20054F3 H31H > RALEE?R20014F4
Group’s capital reserve as a result of the acquisition of 31 RS T 2 T A AR 4 [ A
subsidiaries prior to 1st April 2001 amounted to Tt AIREE < T £54,147,000%5 7T (2004
HK$4,147,000 (2004: HK$4,147,000). 4 :4,147,00045T) ©

21. MINORITY INTERESTS 21. A BOBORBESRE
Group
%M
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#xT THETT
Equity interests A RERR 8,210 7,046
Loans from minority shareholders of Wi I8 2 W A0 BUBOR
subsidiaries AL K 1,039 790
9,249 7,836

The loans from minority shareholders of subsidiaries are

WiF B 2 1 D BB A3 2 B SR A~

unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. SO AR ] R A
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22. DEFERRED TAXATION 22, EHEBLH
The movement on the net deferred taxation account is as RAERI T TFRE 2 S B AT
follows:
Group
%M
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$°000
T#T THIT
At 1st April 2004/2003 J£2004,720034E4 A 1 H 7,027 6,282
(Charged)/credited to consolidated WA ERER Gk FEA
profit and loss account (2,592) 745
At 31st March 2005/2004 J£2005,7200443 431 H 4,435 7,027
Deferred taxation is provided in respect of: RIEBLIE T3 510 45 T L 1A
Tax depreciation Unrealised profit on
allowance closing inventories Total
LRIV WA AR 2 ok SE B A At
2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T#L Tibx T#L Tibx T T

At 1st April 2004/2003 182004,/200354 ] 1 H 4,523 4,712 2,504 1,570 7,027 6,282
(Charged)/credited to consolidated Rt RE#
profit and loss account ({18 /FEA (3,164) (189) 5n 934 (2,592) 745
At 31st March 2005/2004 182005,/200443 A 31 H 1,359 4,523 3,076 2,504 4,435 7,027
Representing: Rk
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T THsIT
Deferred tax assets R A T 6,380 7,159
Deferred tax liabilities A AIE Pl I 1 (1,945) (132)
4,435 7,027
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23. NOTE TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 23. HEBLeR RN
STATEMENT
(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash (a)  BRBLATG A BELAC B A 2 BT A T
inflow generated from operating activities: ZHZHERR
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#IT THIT
Profit before taxation BB i i 1] 152,298 92,868
Depreciation hrgg 12,608 12,265
(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets i85 & &2 (fas) hitE (23,887) 620
Interest income FEMA (95) (169)
Interest paid EATHLE 425 7
Provision for impairment of
other investments HAARE 2 BAE B 1,073 =
Surplus on revaluation of land
and buildings - bR A R A 2 (864) (1,835)
Operating profit before working IR B AR
capital changes K s A 141,558 103,756
Increase in rental deposits paid BT 4 4% A 3m (6,595) (229)
Increase in inventories JEAF 2 Ham (56,740) (54,114)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and E 5 KA R R I~ $ 4
other receivables, deposits and KB RRIE 2 8 ()
prepayments 695 (4,905)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 K HoAb E AT HRTE 2 1 i 9,090 20,249
Net cash inflow generated from BB BB RA R
operating activities 88,008 64,757
(b)  Analysis of changes in financing during the year (b)  FRNHIEE) 2 S8
Minority interests Short-term bank loan
Y B A AT R
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Tt THs T T-#L T
At st April WA —H 7,836 4,468 - -
Minority interests’ D RURRIEAG
share of net profits T AR 1,164 1,107 - -
Purchase of additional WS B — SR o 4
interest in a subsidiary BHIME RS - 1,471 - -
Loan from a minority — 2D BUR SRRt
shareholder o4 490 790 - -
Repayment of loan from R — & D HRE R 2
a minority shareholder B (241) = - =
Proceeds from short-term S HI4R1T & 3K IH
bank loan - - 25,200 -
Repayment of short-term  fH# 0 HASRT T £33
bank loan - = (3,780) =
At 31st March MW=A=+—H 9,249 7,836 21,420 =
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24. COMMITMENTS 24. 7RIfE
(a) Capital commitments (a) BA&IE
Group
M
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#x TH#TT
Contracted but not provided for AT AMERAE i 2
property, plant and equipment e S G ] 11,234 59,704

(b) Commitments under operating leases
At 31st March 2005, the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases in respect of land and buildings as

(b) HERMERE
JA20054FE3 H 31 H » A 52 B 3gf 1 3t i
FARYEAR AT B 2 A0 FH 5 1M A R 2k
ST 2 SRR A SR AR AR AN -

follows:
Group
%M
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#xT THETT
Not later than one year —4ER 88,950 52,313
Later than one year and not later than ~ —4F L _E{H R 48 47
five years 126,006 59,903
214,956 112,216

The actual payments in respect of certain operating
leases are calculated at the higher of the minimum
commitments as noted above and the amounts
determined based on a percentage of the sales of the

related outlets.

(c) At 31st March 2005 and 2004, the Company did not

have any material capital and financial commitments.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
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25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For the purposes of these accounts, a party is considered to be

26.

217.

related to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control that party or exercise significant influence
over that party in making financial and operating decisions, or
vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to

common control or common significant influence. Related

parties may be individuals or other entities.

Significant related party transactions, which were carried out

in the normal course of the Group’s business are as follows:

(a) A subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy
agreement with Mr WONG Kwai Sang, Mr WONG Wai
Sheung’s father, for the lease of a retail shop of the
Group for a period of 1 year (2004: 1 year), expiring on
31st December 2005. During the year, rental payable to
Mr WONG Kwai Sang amounted to HK$1,530,000

(2004: HK$1,440,000).

(b) A subsidiary of the Company entered into a service
contract (“Service Contract”) with Miss YEUNG Po
Ling, Pauline and Topone Investments Limited
(“Topone™) for a period of 1 year (2004: 1 year) expiring
on 31st March 2005. Pursuant to the Service Contract,
Topone agreed to make available Miss Yeung’s exclusive
services for the promotion of the products and services

of the Group in consideration of an annual fee of

HK$380,000 (2004: HK$380,000).

Both Mr WONG Wai Sheung and Miss YEUNG Po Ling,

Pauline are directors of the Company and have beneficial

interests in the Company.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
The directors regard Luk Fook (Control) Limited, a company

incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate

holding company.

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 22nd

July 2005.

25.

26.

27.

HREANLZZ S

%S IR T 55 - e A% 42 11 B 40 4 ] 4
Pl o — 07 B 5 — O 2 B R AR R R B
FRE R 8053 — 7 RE A B4 a5
A G ) A 2 [ 2 B I R R R B A
EDN:-Z VIR e SIS Ry B B ) e
(7] 42 i sl S ) B R T A BN B
B ASE B 2 A BN o A BN 2 mT LA
TR A AN - SO T

JAASE BT — BB AR rhigEA T 2 B B 2
AL 2G0T

(@) A FE— G A ] B AR SR
ACH A oA T ST B Wk A 3
LT A 482 90 £ 2 5 v R o> B L4
(20044F : 14E) -} 142005412 H31 H
Jih 3 o 4 1A - R [ R AE SEAE S AT 2 AR
42 4%1,530,000% 7T (20044F : 1,440,000
L) °

(b) AT Z— R A 7 AT RN
IR B —REARAR ([%&—]) F5r
NR 5 & %) - 5% IS & 9 £ BA 1A (2004
AL 14F) 5 fA20054F3 H 31 H e « 4%
s & 4> 75— O[] =As/ MR B K
IR » A H o A A B oo B RS - A A
FEEE380,000% 7T (20044F :380,000%5
JL) °

FAR W S AR/ NS A N A
BOJRAR 2 IR L At i

T AP IR A )
IR AR A O JR AR T o BE B 5 M. 2 Luk
Fook (Control) Limited £ fc £ e/ 7 »

Yk H 38
HEH EiR20054E7 H22 H i F fr i o
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28. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 28. MHBA )k
At 31st March 2005, the Company had the following principal A20054E3 H31 H > A3 ) 2 £ B2 f B 24 | 4n
subsidiaries: T
Particulars of Percentage of
Place of issued share attributable
incorporation/ capital/ interest held by
establishment registered capital the Company
fid ) A it 751 7 4 A28 ] P RS MEAY Principal activities
JBE kMRt A HEdE T 2 I ER-= )
2005 2004
Interests held directly:
EERERNTGE 08
Luk Fook Investment (B.V.I.) British Virgin HK$2 100 100  Investment holding
Limited Islands 27T B
KRR
Interests held indirectly:
P R A M i
China Gems Laboratory Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100 100 Authentication of gemstones
TR DA PR A itk 27T L2 o
Great Cyber Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100 100 Property holding
A EA R ] itk 100%# T R
Ice Collection (International) Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100 100 Retailing of gold and
K% (BIF) A R F itk 100# 7T jewellery products
TR el i
Jewellworld.com Limited British Virgin HK$8,000,000 51 51 Investment holding, and
Islands 8,000,000 7C provision of software
KR AR development and services

relating to internet
g el IR RS

Y&

TR
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28. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 28. KB A FwEN )

(CONTINUED)
Particulars of Percentage of
Place of issued share attributable
incorporation/ capital/ interest held by
establishment registered capital the Company
fid ) A4 it 7i) 7 4 7% 5] P MEA Principal activities
JBL A A BRI 2 I ER >3
2005 2004
Jewellworld.com Limited Hong Kong HK$100 51 51 Investment holding, and
KR (Filk) HRAH il 1009 7T provision of software
development and services
relating to internet
g 2eill QL ICLREER 93
(S LI ARAR B P
Luk Fook Bullions Dealers Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$14,000,000 100 100 Gold bullion trading
NS IRA ] s 14,000,000 7 HEHH
Luk Fook Holdings Company Hong Kong HKS$2 100 100 Provision of management
Limited Hils 2T services to group
SRR A PR ] companies and wholesale
distribution of gold and
jewellery products
{RALE ARH T SR A 7
St 7 B3R T A
Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith Hong Kong HK$100 100 100 Retailing of gold and
(HK) Company Limited Hils 100% 78 jewellery products
AERERAT (Fils) AIRAH TR i i
Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith Macau MOP 1,000,000 100 100 Retailing of gold and
(Macao) Company Limited 1A 1,000,0008 72 jewellery products
NEKE 1T (RM) HRA in Macau
PSELREHE SRR T
FEEY
Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith Canada CAS$ 100 100 100  Retailing of gold and
(Canada) Limited JIEIN 100 &K 7T jewellery products
AEKE 1T (NER) HRAH in Canada
DN =578 E
B EEY
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28. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES B 2 ) N ()
(CONTINUED)
Particulars of Percentage of
Place of issued share attributable
incorporation/ capital/ interest held by
establishment registered capital the Company
fid) A4 it 7i) 7 4 7 5] P MEA Principal activities
JBL A A BRI 2 I ER >3
2005 2004
Max Forum Development Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100 100 Property holding
i H R AR its 1009 T R
Maxigood Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 93.3 93.3  Manufacturing and
HAESZERAF i 3,000,000 7T wholesale distribution of
jewellery
Bt B S
Success Era Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 51 51 Sales of electroplated
JEBBRE A R il 3,000,000 7T decorations
BB
HAEHRE () AR A PRC HK$15,000,000 100 100 Manufacturing, wholesale,
il 15,000,000 76 retailing of gold and
jewellery products and
provision of quality
examination services
in the PRC
T HH B 2 R 8
TEHRS LREE
DA B AR i 6 8 R
+ BN FIZ A BRA A PRC HK$35,000,000 100 100 Property holding in the PRC
i 35,000,000 72 JRE RS
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28. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 28. WEA wlwEN ()
(CONTINUED)
+ The subsidiaries were established as a wholly foreign-owned + G B 2 W 2 A R I S 2 A M B A B e
enterprises in the PRC.
# The subsidiaries have a financial year end date of 31st # %55 B A R 2 B BUAE BE AR5 H 251201 31
December in compliance with the respective local regulations. H o 756 45 Hh 2 TR
Unless otherwise stated, all the above companies operate AR I PN w9 S/ B
principally in Hong Kong. KO T o
The above list includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, BRI 2 A m Y A F ) SRR A
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results AR B O U A R R
of the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of FFIRG) o H RSy PR ALK E A 7] 2 5F
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the 15 ERIER TR

opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
e/ pa

MANUFACTURE & WHOLESALE

Luk Fook Holdings Company Limited

Luk Fook Bullions Dealers Limited

Luk Fook Jewellery Manufacturing (Panyu) Company Limited
Maxigood Enterprises Limited

Success Era Investments Limited

PRC BUSINESS

RETAIL

Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith (HK) Company Limited
Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith (Canada) Limited

Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith (Macao) Limited

Ice Collection (International) Limited

Dragon Huge Investment Limited

FINANCE
Luk Fook Finance Limited

AUTHENTICATION
China Gems Laboratory Limited

PORTAL BUSINESS

Jewellworld.com Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 4E FE4F$it
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DISTRIBUTION OF LUK FOOK
JEWELLERY PRC LICENSEE SHOPS

189 VA N 1 o S o T vl T i Al

PRC H
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LR
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DISTRIBUTION OF THE GROUP’S RETAIL CHAIN
AL 2%

LUK FOOK JEWELLERY 7 % % 2%

HONG KONG ##

1. Gl, G/F, Max Share Centre, 367 King’s Road, North Point, H.K.
Fk LA s R 3675 LML G

2. Shop No. 14-17, G/F, 281 King’s Road, North Point, H.K.
Fruts A A 5 23281 55 14-17 550

3. G/F, Ming Yuen Centre, 400-404 King’s Road, North Point, H.K.
Ak b A 25 53 400-404 58 W1 56 PO LR

4.  Shop C, G/F, 479 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay, H.K.
7 vk S B 1 JE AP 4795 L T CHl

5. Shop B & C, G/F, Radio City, 505 Henessy Rd., Causeway Bay, H.K.
v S SRR J T S05 SR T 2L b T B S C R

6. Shop GOS5, G/F., Melbourne Plaza,
33 Queen’s Road Centre,
it b R B K T 3395 B R AT T GOS il

7. Shop B, G/F., Manson House, 74-78 Nathan Road, T.S.T., Kln.
JURE AR VD H 3 08 74-78 % SCHE K & it T B4

8. Shop G2, G/F, Hanford House, 221B-E Nathan Rd, Kln.
JUREII B0 221 B-E SR e 48 M 2 K B F G244

9. G/F, 687-689 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kln.
JURERE A B0 687-689 55 b T

10. G1-G2, G/F, Sun Hing Building, 603, 603A Nathan Road, Kln.
JUBEIIZUE603 ~ 603ASEHIBIKREG1-G2Hb i

11. Shop B, G/F, Rex House, 648 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kln.
JUBERE M B8 648 9% &2 b 5 K F B

12. A-C, G/F, 53 Fung Tak Road, Fung Wong New Village,
Wong Tai Sin Kln.
JURE B AL BRI A BLEE R 53 9EA-CHL R

13. G/F, 77-79 Mut Wah Street, Kwun Tong, Kln.
JUREBLYE Y 31 77-79 58 T

14. Shop F4, Telford Plaza, Phase 1, Kowloon Bay, Kln.
JURE JUBE B TAR 5 5 LIAFA 6

15. G/F, Shop 6, Emperor Plaza 1, 55 Chung On Street,
Tsuen Wan, N.T.
BT R A S5 g 5L IR AR I M 655 Al

16. G/F, 98 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
A R 98 SR T

17. Shop 323A, L3, Phase 1, New Town Plaza, Shatin, N.T.
B R 35 56 13323 A S Al

18. Shop 12, KCRC Shatin Station, N.T.
B K H S 125 A

19. Shop 1141, L1, Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Tuen Mun, N.T.
TS T P T RS AR U R 1141584

20. Shop No. 235-237, Level 2, No. 39 Lung Sum Avenue,

Landmark North, Sheung Shui, N.T.
BT EKBEER 263995 /K 35218235237 4

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 4E FE4F$it

21.

22.

G/F, 155 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, N.T.
B ITCIAE LA B 15598 T

Shop 6W548, Hong Kong International Airport, Chek Lap Kok,
N.T.
IR0 i I PR AR S o WS 48 5k il

MACAU %M

1.

No. 325 Avenida Almeida Ribeiro, Macau
TR S 5 32598 T

CANADA jm&X

Shop No. 163, First Markham Place, 3255 Highway 7 East,
Markham, Greater Toronto, Ontario, L3R 3P9, Canada
IR LR 2 A2 B 5T 798 413255 85 8 45
163554

Unit 1010, Aberdeen Centre, 4151 Hazelbridge Way, Richmond,
British Columbia, V6X 3L7, Canada
IR B BRSOV 08 B 415 15 REA LT 10104k

Unit #B72, Pacific Mall, 4300 Steeles Ave. Markham, Greater
Toronto, Ontario, L3R OY5

TINEE K %M 4 2 M 2 5 80T A1 KB 430098 K i35
B729% 4

PRC 1H

Outlet no. 02888, New Passenger Terminal, Guangzhou Baiyun
International Airport, Huadu District of Guangzhou, the PRC

o R B A I T 11 25 2 5 0 At - 4202888 B B

Outlet no. 3, 1st Floor, East Tower, Beijing-Hong Kong
International Jewellery Commercial Center, Dong Dajie Street,
Zhushikou Area, Chong Wen District, Beijing, the PRC
R AU T 5% S I ST A o R o e R A SRR 1 o 3

ICE g.
HONG KONG Fil

Shop No. 1085, Level 1, Tuen Mun Town Plaza, 1 Tuen Shing St.,
Tuen Mun, N.T.
BT P o R 1R P T R A6 UM 1 1085 55 il

Shop 189, 2/F, Tsuen Kam Ctr., 338 Castle Peak Rd.,
Tsuen Wan, N.T.
BRI LA B 338 B L 248 189 W A

Shop No. 267, Level 2, No. 39 Lung Sum Avenue, Landmark
North, Sheung Shui, N.T.
A _EK HEER #3958 _EK 52267 9E

Shop B246, Basement 2, No. 1 Matheson Street, Times Square,
Causeway Bay, H.K.

T v S S5 5 ) b B 1% PR 1 RS 855 b R 2 8 B 246
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VJ) LUK FOOK HOLDINGS ( INTERNATIONAL ) LIMITED

BB EEBIEEIEB4I8IRRIC < MBS AR I iR TIN5
25th Floor, BEA Tower, Millennium City 5, 418 Kwun Tong Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 2308 1218  Fax : (852) 2374 1696
WebSite : www.lukfook.comhk  E-mail : group@lukfook.com.hk
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